MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
54th LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN SHIELL ANDERSON, on February 15,

1995,

at 3:20 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:

Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.

Shiell Anderson, Chairman (R)

Rick Jore, Vice Chairman (Majority) (R)
Patrick G. Galvin, Vice Chairman (Minority) (D)
Joe Barnett (R)

Matt Brainard (R)

Robert C. Clark (R)

Charles R. Devaney (R)

Marian W. Hanson (R)

Don Larson (D)

Rod Marshall (R)

Linda McCulloch (D)

Daniel W. McGee (R)

Jeanette S. McKee (R)

William M. "Bill" Ryan (D)

Roger Somerville (R)

Joe Tropila (D)

Jack Wells (R)

Members Excused: Rep. Dore Schwinden (D)

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Connie Erickson, Legislative Council

Patti Borneman, Substitute Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:

Hearing: HJR 23, SB 96, HB 192

Executive Action: HJR 23 DO PASS

HB 192 DO PASS AS AMENDED
HB 249 DO PASS AS AMENDED
HB 254 TABLED

HB 396 DO PASS

SB 96 BE CONCURRED IN

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 2 of 20

HEARING ON HJR 23

Tape 1 - Side A

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. BOB CLARK, House District 8, said this resolution asks the
state’s blessing in setting up a railroad museum in Harlowton. He
said that the old Milwaukee Depot has been restored by
volunteers, funded by private donations, and much of the work has
already been done to establish a railroad museum in the depot.

Proponents’ Testimony:

REP. WILLIAM RYAN offered his support. REP. JOE TROPILA offered
his.

Opponentsg’ Testimony: None

Informational Testimony: None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. DON LARSON said that he likes the idea of a Montana railroad
museum but tends to think as Livingston as a major railroad town.
He wondered if there might be competition between towns that
share a meaningful railroad history. He wondered if a "turf
battle" might occur if the legislature designated one site as the
Montana Railroad Museum and Research Center. He mentioned that
Havre is also a railrocad town. He asked if there wasn’t already a
railroad museum in Livingston.

CHATRMAN ANDERSON said there is a museum there but it’s not a
railroad museum.

REP. DON LARSON directed his question to REP. BOB CLARK and asked
if he thought other towns might want to bid for this designation.

REP. CLARK replied that he didn’t think that would happen, and
even £ it did, he wouldn’t have a problem with this effort being
endorsed by the state. He said that the Milwaukee is the primary
railroad in the Harlowton area. He asked which railroad is
associated with Livingston, and REP. GALVIN replied that it was
the Northern Pacific. REP. CLARK said he didn’t have a problem
with REP. LARSON’S concerns.

REP. TROPILA asked what the research center would do.

REP. CLARK responded that he wasn’t sure but thought they would
conduct historical resecrch and possibly genealogy of the area.

950215HT.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 3 of 20

REP. MCGEE said records management was a part of the bill and in
light of the fact that "it's been virtually impossible" to locate
historical railroad records, he asked if there were railroad
records that existed.

REP. CLARK said he didn’t know, but could give him the name of
the person in Harlowton who would know.

REP. LARSON asked the sponsor what the route of the first
railroad into Montana was and if it went through Harlowton.

REP. CLARK said he believed it went down the Great Northern
route.

REP. GALVIN said it was the Northern Pacific that was the first
railroad to cross Montana, but didn’t know if it was the first to
enter the state.

REP. CLARK said the Milwaukee Railroad was not the first
railroad.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON asked if the proposed Montana Railroad Museum
and Research Center "is in the making" or if it now exists.

REP. CLARK answered that they are now in the process of
establishing the museum. He said the research will focus on
railroad history.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON asked who the "they" are.

REP. CLARK replied that "they" are the residents of Harlowton who
are involved with and working on the museum.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. CLARK thanked the chairman and the committee for considering
the resolution.

HEARING ON SB 96

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. MIKE FOSTER, Townsend, Senate District 20, said that this
bill has had an interesting history. After much deliberation, the
Montana Department of Transportation (MDT) has dropped their
opposition to the bill, so he asked the people of Neihart not to
come all the way to Helena to testify, since he didn’t expect any
opposition.

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 4 of 20

SEN. FOSTER said the bill would enable local governments to
request a speed study from the MDT with the goal of reducing the
speed limit, and would prohibit the department from raising the
speed limit using the study results as justification. He said it
was a "common sense bill" and they worked hard to reach consensus
with the Department.

REP. ROD MARSHALL said he had a fax from the City of Bozeman
stating that the City of Bozeman, the MDT and the Senate have all
agreed to approve HB 254, SB 96, and HB 249.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON said they would go on record in support of
these bills.

Proponentg’ Testimony: None

Opponentg’ Testimony: None

Informational Testimony: None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. GALVIN referred to a letter to Timothy Reardon at the
Montana Department of Transportation from Hank Honeywell, Federal
Highway Administration, and read from the fourth paragr..ph where
FHWA would seek repayment of the Federal-aid funds spent on a
project if an arbitrary speed zone is reached without an
engineering study. He wanted to know if this would affect the
sponsor’s bill. EXHIBIT 1

SEN. FOSTER said he didn’t think so and believed the Department
considered this when they dropped their opposition. He said they
addressed the issue of having to conduct a speed study before
they could change the speed limit. He said the MDT director said
there has to be other mechanisms to change the speed limit. He
said they would not be limited to how speed limits are changed.

REP. ROGER SOMERVILLE asked the sponsor if section 61-8-310 was
eliminated and referred to HB 254.

SEN. FOSTER said there used to be some amendments to that section
in the original bill, but they have been eliminated, so that part
of the bill is struck. He said whatever is in statute now
remains.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. FOSTER said he knew that there had been talk of mixing this
bill in with some others. He strongly urged the committee not to
seriously consider doing that. He said it should be a stand-alone
bill and what that bill said would become law, but if it should
get mixed in with other bills, "then I think we’re going to have
some problems."

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 5 of 20

REP. GALVIN asked if he wasn’t specifying Neihart.
SEN. FOSTER said whatever community falls into the effective date

of the bill would be affected. He said he’d appreciate their
consideration of the bill and thanked the committee.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 96

Motion: REP. DON LARSON MOVED THAT SB 96 BE CONCURRED IN.

Discussion: CHAIRMAN ANDERSON asked the committee if they wanted
to take executive action on this bill at this time. He said he
thought it would be good to consider the three traffic speed
bills together.

Motion/Vote: REP. DON LARSON MOVED THAT SB 96 BE CONCURRED IN.

Vote: The motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HJR 23

Motion: REP. LINDA MCCULLOCH MOVED THAT HJR 23 DO PASS.

Discussion: REP. GALVIN only wanted to say that it’s a good
idea.

REP. LARSON said he would vote against the resolution and while
he thinks it’s a good idea to start a railroad museum in
Harlowton, he’s uneasy about the Legislature designating a place
"the" Montana Railroad Museum and Research Center. He said other
places in the state share a rich railroad history with Harlowton,
and he doesn’t think the Legislature should prefer one location
over another.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON said he would vote against it because he thinks
they should have more of a hearing and involve the communities
more in the decisionmaking process. He said he didn’t know if
they should reward an area that couldn’t keep their railroad over
those that are going strong.

REP. JOE BARNETT said he will also vote against the resolution.
He said the Union Pacific and the Northern Pacific crossed the
state first and thinks West Yellowstone might be more appropriate
and would receive more tourist traffic. He agreed that there
should be a larger hearing and more input from other communities.

REP. BILL RYAN said that the bill only designates the museum’s
name and doesn’t prevent other communities from establishing a
similar facility. He said he didn’t think the bill would mean
that Harlowton could be the only spot for a railroad museum. He
fully supported it.

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 6 of 20

REP BRAINARD asked REP. CLARK if it was important to call it the
Montana Railroad Museum and asked if the Milwaukee Road Museum
could be an alternative name. REP. CLARK answered that the
intention was to have the title as stated in the resolution. He
said the Harlowton museum would represent other railroads in the
state.

REP. GALVIN asked if they could change "the" museum to "a"
museum.

REP. CLARK said he preferred the wording be left as is. He said
the other communities have had the opportunity to ask for this
designation and they haven’t come forward.

Motion: REP. LARSON moved to amend HJR 23 by striking "the
Montana", substituting "a". He said that Harlowton would still
be free to say "the Montana Railroad Museum," but the Legislature
wouldn’t be designating it as such.

REP. WELLS suggested they call it the Central Montana Railroad
Museum.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON said they were still considering REP. LARSON'’S
amendment. REP. LARSON said the title would have to be changed as
well to read "The site of a railroad museum and research center."

Discussion: CHAIRMAN ANDERSON read the amendment and recognized
REP. MCGEE. He asked REP. LARSON if his amendment should fail,
would he be in favor of the "Central concept?"

REP. WELLS commented that he was serious about his suggestion.

REP. LARSON said he wouldn’t have a problem with that, but he
doesn’t want to exclude other towns that also have a rich
railroad history.

Vote: A voice vote was taken. The motion passed with REPS. CLARK,
DEVANEY, WELLS, BRAINARD, RYAN, MCGEE voting no.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON said they were now discussing the resolution as
amended, to read as follows: "...the site of a railroad museum
and research center."

Motion: REP. JACK WELLS moved to adopt an amendment reading "...
designating Harlowton as the future site of the Central Montana
Railroad Museum and Research Center."

Discussion: REP. GALVIN said he thought a Central Montana
Railroad already existed.

Tape 1 - Side B

REP. GALVIN thought they might get into trouble with the name,
Central Montana Railroad Museum.

950215HI . M1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 7 of 20

Motion: CHAIRMAN ANDERSON said they have a motion by REP. WELLS
to change it to the Central [Montanal Railroad Museum and
Research Center.

Digcussion: REP. WELLS in reference to REP. GALVIN’S concern,
asked if the Central Montana Railroad is called a railroad or
railway. He said he didn’t know.

REP. SOMERVILLE said that the name of the railrocad is the Central
Montana Rail, Inc.

REP. CLARK said there was a railroad called the Jawbone Railroad
prior to the Milwaukee, so doesn’t think the name should be tied
to the actual railroad and would still like the name to be as
stated on the original resolution.

Connie Erickson asked if the second amendment would add the word
"Central" and put "Montana" back in.

REP. SOMERVILLE said that Great Falls has the Montana State Fair
and no one else can use that name. He said that if they use
Montana in the name, they may set a precedent that might give
them future problems.

REP. LARSON reiterated his concern whether the Legislature should
designate one spot as "the" Montana Railrocad Museum. He said
Harlowton could be encouraged to develop "a" museum.

Vote: Roll call vote was taken. The motion failed 7-9 with REPS.
BRAINARD, CLARK, DEVANEY, HANSON, MCGEE, RYAN and WELLS voting
yes.

Motion: REP. LARSON MOVED THAT HJR 23 AS AMENDED DO PASS.

Vote: The motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 396

Motion: REP. MARIAN HANSON MOVED THAT HB 396 DO PASS.

Discussion: REP. LARSON said he favors the bill and said it’'s
generous of the utility companies to absorb half the cost of the
move. He said if he had it his way, he’d make the mover absorb
the entire cost of the move.

REP. RYAN urged the committee to support the bill.
REP. SOMERVILLE said it was a very fair bill.

Vote: A voice vote was taken. The motion carried unanimously.

950215HI. M1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1635
Page 8 of 20

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 254

Motion: REP. JOE BARNETT MOVED THAT HB 254 DO PASS.

Discussion: REP. BRAINARD asked if there were any amendments.
CHAIRMAN ANDERSON said he wasn’t aware of any. REP. BRAINARD said
he wished to amend page 1, line 20 (b) by striking "including
dust™". :

REP. MARSHALL said "This is the one bill that the Depsrtment of
Highways just said they will not go for."

Motion: CHAIRMAN ANDERSON MOVED TO TABLE HB 254.

Vote: Voice vote was taken. The motion to table carried 10-7.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 249

Motion: REP. MARSHALL MOVED THAT HB 249 DO PASS.

Discussion: REP. LARSON said he supported the bill but was
interested in an amendment to include skateboarding in the
regulations.

Connie Erickson said she prepared a set of amendments for the
Department; skateboarding was discussed, but no amendments were
requested to include it.

REP. LARSON said he felt skateboarding should be included .n the
bill because it’s an activity like rollerblading. The amendment
would include changing the title on line 5, after "regulate"
insert "skateboarding and", and on line 22, after "sliding"
include "skateboarding and". He said skateboarding is a special
kind of activity and is more dangerous than rollerblading because
the skateboarder is not "fixed to that rolling vehicle or that
rolling piece of equipment." He said that skateboarding is
noisier and it’s difficult to hear oncoming traffic. He said the
bill reads that the local government "may" regulate, and doesn’t
say they must regulate such activi:ies. He said in some urban
areas, it’s a real problem.

REP. MARSHALL said rollerblading is not allowed on main streets,
but only on streets that are designated for rollerblading. He
said that’s why the word "may" is in there.

REP. BARNETT asked about the amendment and the use of the word
"and" and said a comma would suffice.

REP. LARSON said the word "and" would be used in the title where

it stipulates "skatebcarding and rollerblading on city streets."
Committee members discussed the use of the word "and" on line 22.

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 9 of 20

REP. MCGEE said rather than create a long "laundry list" of items
for this bill, the phrase "or other amusements" could be used.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON agreed that this might be a good alternative.
He said that having a list of specific activities would limit
them.

REP. GALVIN said he thought they put skiing in it.

REP. LINDA MCCULLOCH asked Ms. Erickson if leaving out the items
would affect the legality of the law. She responded that it
wouldn’'t pose a problem. She said that particular section of law
was quite old and referred to Title 7 that regulates cities and
counties. "Generally you do get a laundry list of things that
cities and counties are allowed or not allowed to do."

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON said he wished to proceed with REP. LARSON’S
amendment. REP. LARSON said he was going to suggest language,
"including but not limited to," but said they could go ahead with
the vote.

Vote: A voice vote was taken. The motion carried 16-2 with REPS.
MCCULLOCH and RYAN voting no. The motion carried.

Discussion: REP. SOMERVILLE proposed an amendment to modify line
23 and 24 "for having a tendency to frighten animals."

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON cautioned the committee on "exercising too much
latitude when addressing parts of the bill that the sponsor had
no intention of addressing."

REP. HANSON opposed the amendment and cited the Bucking Horse
sale in Miles City.

Motion: REP. SOMERVILLE WITHDREW HIS AMENDMENT.

Discuggion: CHAIRMAN ANDERSON directed a gquestion to Tim Reardon
and asked about the letter from the FHWA. EXHIBIT 1

Tim Reardon, Chief Counsel for the Montana Department of
Transportation explained that MDT provided a copy of SB 96 to the
administrator of FHWA and asked what, i1f any, impact it would
have. The FHWA response was this letter.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON asked if a copy of REP. MARSHALL’S bill was
provided to FHWA, and he replied that he did not know, but said
they participated in a meeting that was held with the City of
Bozeman, which resulted in the amendments for HB 249.

REP. GALVIN asked about the section in the letter that reads
"This includes adhering to the MUTCD and the traffic control, in
this case, speed zoning, that was in place for that project. The
speed zone signing cannot be revised unless an engineering oxr
traffic study, in accordance with the MUTCD, is made. If an

950215HT . HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 10 of 20

arbitrary speed zone is established without the aid of an
engineering study, we would consider it a breach of the project
agreement and FHWA would seek repayment of the federal aid funds
expended on that project." He said he asked SEN. FOSTER about
this on SB 96 and asked if the passage of SB 96 would be affected
by that statement.

Mr. Reardon said he didn’t believe so. He said what the bill does
is provide that if a local authority makes that request, the
highway commission can’t raise the speed.

REP. GALVIN asked if the FHWA would seek repayment and was told
they would not.

REP. MCGEE cited earlier testimony on another bill, that there
was concern about the department’s liability if they didn’t raise
the speed limit from traffic studies recommendations. He asked if
there might be potential liability if the bill passed.

Mr. Reardon said that they would still have the engineering and
traffic study.

Tape 2 - Side A

Connie Erickson asked the committee to look at page 3, lines 1-4
of the bill and explained the new language that is underlined
would be removed by the amendments. Specifically, on line 4,
"scricken 80%," will go back in; it’1ll say "80% rounded down to
the nearest whole numbe:: evenly divisible by five of the limit
that would be set on the basis of the engineering and traffic
investigation required in this subsection but not less than," and
then it would read 15 miles an hour." She said the stricken
language would put that back in. She said it would add another
subsection under (d) that would read "if wa:.-anted by the
engineering and traffic investigation a local authority may adopt
variable speed limits to adapt to traffic conditions by time of
day provided that the variable limits comply with 61-8-206." She
said these amendments would provide for a local area to adopt
specific traffic limits depending upon situation: such as the
location of a daycare center that might have certain daytime
safety considerations. It would give a local authority a little
more flexibility.

REP. DON LARSON spoke in favor of the amendments, explaining that
they have the approval of the Federal Highway Administration
which will ensure continued federal funding and addresses some of
REP. EWER’S concerns relating to increased local authority to
establish variable speed limits. He urged adoption of the
amendment .

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON asked REP. MARSHALL if, as sponsor, he had any
comments on the amendment.

REP. MARSHALL said he would go along with the amendment.

950215HI . HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 11 of 20

REP. BRAINARD asked REP. CLARK, based on his experience, whether
variable speed limits through the day are effective.

REP. CLARK responded that he is only familiar with school zones
that have reduced speed limits during the day, but thought
enforcement was the key to make speed limits of any kind work.
Vote: The motion to adopt the amendments carried unanimously.

Motion/Vote: REP. LARSON MOVED THAT HB 249 DO PASS AS AMENDED.
The motion carried 17 - 1 with REP. SOMERVILLE voting no.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON said he had a bill to present and turned the
meeting over to VICE CHAIRMAN RICK JORE.

HEARING ON HB 192

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. HAL HARPER said this bill has already been before the
Natural Resources Committee, and the reason it is being brought
before this committee is because the last part of the bill deals
with license plates. The bill is the result of work done in the
interim by the Water Policy Committee and the Department of
Natural Resources which found that the best water use decisions
are made by local people at the local level. "They are the ones
that are making their living off the land ... the ones that
depend on that water and the resources around them." The best way
to solve problems and manage water resources is to get local
people together in what is being called watershed workgroups.
These "consensus groups" come together to work out problems. The
first part of the bill pertains to the Department’s involvement
in the watershed workgroups to provide assistance when requested.
Also in the first part of the bill, which was rewritten in
subcommittee, it says that before any state or federal agency
undertakes any activity that’s going to affect the water that has
been requested, the agency must work with the local group to be
sure that the local people are the "ones that drive the process.
Nothing is handed down in this bill. If the local people don't
want it, they don’t have to have it."

REP. HARPER said the state water plan can be changed and vetoed
by the Board of Natural Resources. He said the bill would provide
for local watershed groups to have their ideas included in the
state water plan and the bill would take out the Board of Natural
Resource’s ability to change that. The director of the Department
would still be involved since he has to sign off on it along with
the Governor. He said there are many people willing to work on
these watershed workgroups but it takes money to facilitate these
meetings and a funding mechanism is needed. They came up with a
specialized license plate on water resources with either
"Montana, the Last Best Place" or "Montana Water, Good to the
last drop," but stated that there were two votes against the

950215HT.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 12 of 20

plate in the Natural Resource Commission specifically because
they didn’t like "Montana, the Last Best Place."

REP. HARPER stated that the slogan could be detarmined by a
school contest, and that the need they are addressing is funding
for the workgroups. He said he’d buy one because they can be
beautiful and support a good cause. They would contribute to
water education and awareness. :

Proponents’ Testimony:

Mark Simonich, Director, Department of Natural Resources and
Conservation (DNRC) submitted written testimony. EXHIBIT 2 He
added that the "core behind this whole bill" is to stop having
state government drive the state water planning process and "get
it into local people’s hands."

Mary Ellen Wolf, program director, Montana Waterccurse, Montana
State University, Bozeman, stated her support of this bill
because it is an outgrowth of her work which includes water
rights workshops at the local level for citizens. They have been
offering pilot workshops called "Know Your Watersheds" where they
work with groups to plan educational meetings to address local
needs. She’s learned in workshops that have taken place in the
Bitterroot, Musselshell, Sun River and Yellowstone watershesd
areas that "there is a hunger and thirst for...more information
and education." She said these workshops serve as a "catalyst" to
pull together community interests and "focus attention on shared
problems and common interests." She said the Bitterroot group,
which calls itself the Water Forum as a result of one of their
workshops, is seeking funds from private foundations and
businesses because they have identified some common interests,
one of which is agricultural open space. They want to do more
educational programs, but don’t have the resources. She said the
license plate would both support the work of the watershed groups
and would provide needed funding. She gave an example of one of
many similar situations where in Havre the superintendent of a
wastewater treatment plant joined with a third grade teacher and
put on a day-long water festival. They brought in local resource
experts and educated 200 children on water quality. The teachers
were so enthused, they wanted this project to continue and asked
about continued funding. Other projects that benefitted from the
initial program were a public education campaign in Gallatin
County to create a local water quality district, a Blackfoot Land
Owners Water Education Project, and Missoula Educators Water
Resource Guide. She encouraged the committee to give this bill
their full support.

John Etgen, Native American Water Education Coordinator, Project
WET Montama said that there is another community that has an
"expressed need for the efforts generated from these license
plates." He said he puts on teacher education workshops on all
seven Indian reservations. Project WET stands for Water Education
for Teachers. Despite the work they’re doing, he’s seen further

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 13 of 20

requests for teacher education that cannot be fulfilled by his
program. He wanted the committee to consider the Native American
community as one that could also benefit from water education
funding.

Dean Robinson, State Motor Vehicle Division said he was present
to answer any questions they might have.

Opponents’ Testimony:

Cort Harrington, Montana County Treasurers’ Association said it
was difficult to oppose a bill that might have a significant
amount of merit apart from the license plate issue, but said it
was the license plate issue on which he was testifying. He said
there are already too many specialized license plates and several
requests via bills for still more. He thinks it will continue to
be a problem and the county treasurers wish to urge the committee
not to authorize issuance of another special license plate.

Informational Testimony: None
Tape 2 - Side B

Quegtiong From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. DAN MCGEE asked REP. HARPER if they are considering the
approval of the license plate and that was affirmed by the vice
chairman.

REP. PAT GALVIN asked the sponsor if he’d be adverse to a sticker
or label to stick on the windshield of a car rather than a
license plate.

REP. HARPER responded that since they need to raise these funds
in a voluntary fashion, the license plates would be more viable
than a sticker, but said he was open to any suggestions they
have.

REP. JACK WELLS stated that the water education portion of the
bill has already been approved by the Natural Resource Committee,
and asked if the highways committee didn’t approve the license
plate as a funding source, what alternatives would they have.

REP. HARPER said that if the committee wanted to take the option
of not approving funding through license plates, they could
strike it out of the bill. He said it would leave them in a
situation where the bill was saying they are encouraging all
these good things to happen, but saying they’re not going to
provide for funding.

REP. MARIAN HANSON asked Mr. Simonich if this legislation is tied
to the county Soil Conservation Service (SCS) groups. Mr.
Simonich said that the conservation districts were very involved
with DNRC in drafting the bill. Considering their workload, they

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 14 of 20

didn’t want this bill to become a mandate on the conservation
districts, so they kept them out of the bill. But they are
considered part of the local government that would be involved
with the local groups. He said they worked as a subcommittee to
work on the bill and it was determined that the conservation
districts would be involved whenever it was appropriate.

REP. HANSON asked if it was possible to put some money into their
budget to fund this project.

Mr. Simonich replied that in a recent meeting with SCS, they
requested an increase of $100,000 for their regular work so he
didn’t feel that they could be given this project to oversee as
well.

REP. JOE BARNETT asked REP. HARPER about the slogan proposed for
the license, "The Last Best Place," and asked if they gave any
thought to "Montana, A River Runs Through It."

REP. HARPER said that was a good idea, but added that the
Governor or school districts could have a lot of fun with this
project coming up with a slogan.

REP. BARNETT asked if they considered a voluntary check-off on
income tax as a source of funding.

REP. HARPER said they did not consider this since the check-off
for education for agriculture did not generate much revenue.

REP. DON LARSON said he doesn’t like special license plates and
usually votes against them. However, in his involvement with the
Upper Clark Fork Basin Water Plan he’s learned the importance of
water plans so would make an exception with this bill. He asked
why they didn’t consider a fee on water craft.

REP. HARPER asked in turn if he meant a fee on recreational users
and outfitters and REP. LARSON said he meant any water craft such
as jet skis and motor boats. He didn’t think it would raise the
same level of revenue, but wondered why they didn’t consider it.

REP. HARPER said that they wanted it to be a voluntary option
rather than an imposed fee.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. HARPER referred to Mr. Harrington’s testimony and said in
all due respect for the county treasurers "they work for us" and
said this particular license plate has a specific purpose that
will "come back many times over in terms of an awareness of water
use, better planning, and better water education."

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 15 of 20

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 192

Motion: REP. DON LARSON MOVED THAT HB 192 DO PASS.

Discussion: REP. LARSON said he was very aware of the importance
of the water planning groups and mentioned the Upper Clark Fork
Basin and SB 144. He said that water planning is imperative in
Montana and while he doesn’t like special license plates, they
"add an air of distinction to Montana automobiles." He said there
are about thirty specialized license plates in Montana, most of
which do not contribute to a project with this kind of potential.
He recommended they add one more license plate and fund this very
worthy water planning project.

VICE CHAIRMAN JORE asked if they have the ability as a committee
to kill this bill even if they object to just one specific part
of it, and received an affirmative answer from several members of
the committee.

REP. LARSON said they discussed this in the Judiciary Committee
where they had a similar situation, and found in Rules that they
do have the ability to kill it.

VICE CHAIRMAN JORE wanted the committee to be aware that the bill
in its entirety was in their hands.

REP. MATT BRAINARD said that the local water planning groups were
a good idea, but took exception to the funding source proposed.
He said there were many different water users, and there could be
other options considered such as a check-off on a fishing
license. He objected to the license plate.

REP. BILL RYAN said that in the two terms he’s served, they have
approved specialized license plates and stressed that it’s
voluntary and not coming out of the Highway Department’s budget
at all. He said the contributors would be supporters of the
quality of watersheds and he would be proud to have one on his
truck and urged a do pass vote.

REP. LINDA MCCULLOCH said because it’s a voluntary program, it’s
fine.

REP. BOB CLARK said he also has been through two sessions
considering special license plates on this committee. In 1991,
the Department said they were overloaded on special plates and
the committee killed those bills and hasn’t passed another
license plate request since 1991. However, he agreed with REP.
LARSON that license plates are not the way to fund a natural
resource project, but agreed that water users should be the ones
funding it. He said he appreciated REP. HARPER’S efforts, but
thinks the funding should come directly from the water users,
such as floating and boating, and added they would probably raise
more money from boat license fees.

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
-February 15, 1995
Page 16 of 20

Motion: REP. CLARK moved an amendment to strike all reference to
special license plates from the bill beginning with the title on
line 10 through lines 13, then beginning with section 5 and
continuing through the remainder of the bill. He suggested the
funding come from water users instead.

Discussion: REP. LARSON objected to the amendment because he
said the "fundamental flaw in REP. CLARK’S argument is who uses
the water... we all use the water." He said it was appropriate to
let people voluntarily support the water study groups with this
funding mechanism. In the interest of time prior to transmittal,
he suggested they put a sunset of two years on the bill at which
time they’d research other funding sources.

REP. HANSON asked again how the conservation districts could be
utilized as a funding source. She said when the conservation
districts get into a bind for money they go to the county
commissioners for help. She said if the water was so important to
everyone, then everyone in the county should pay. She suggested
that $500 times 50 counties would generate $25,000 which is more
than the $20,000 mentioned in the bill. She thinks there may be
some other funding sources not yet explored. She favored REP.
CLARK'S amendment.

REP. WELLS said he supported the amendment and that water is a
big problem that will continue to be a problem and will get worse
in the future. He agreed that everyone uses water, and thinks
they’'re trying to solve the problem with "a tiny, narrow view of
things by getting a special license plate." He said he wasn’'t
sure it should be voluntary and referred to the proponents’
testimony where they stressed the need for education. He wondered
if this should come out of the state education budget. He doesn’t
want to see another specialized license and said "it’s getting to
the point where you can’t recognize a Montana license plate

anyway."

REP. RYAN said he wanted to bring the attention back to the
project and told the committee they are talking about "fees and
taxes vs a voluntary way to fund it." He said if they want to
consider fees and taxes, they should send the bill to Taxation.
He stressed that it’s being proposed as voluntary and to keep
this in mind.

REP. ROD MARSHALL said he felt strongly that the way it was
originally presented is the way they should consider it. He is
aware of the voters’ trust in them that they would not pass more
taxes and fees. He likes the voluntary aspect and it would be
wrong to change it.

REP. LARSON said that if the bill was passed without a funding
source, it would be something like a "unfunded mandate," and
explained to the committee that the watershed groups are made up
of volunteers at the local level operating in a cooperative
fashion. The requested funding is only to aid in organizing the

950215HT.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 17 of 20

meetings, mailings to the members, and is very minor in scale.
This is a very nice, ongoing source of funding for them, rather
than having to beg from the county commissioners or the SCS. He
cited the Upper Clark Fork Basin Study, which will come before
the committee soon, which is a pilot program that will be
followed by many others statewide. He said an ongoing planning
function for the. next decade is needed and believes the license
plates will provide a reliable source of funding. He spoke
against the amendment.

VICE CHAIRMAN JORE spoke in favor of the amendment. He thinks the
watershed groups have the opportunity to volunteer their own
funds in their own groups. To pass the bill as it is would be a
kind of unfunded mandate to the county treasurers.

REP. CLARK sgaid to refute a couple of points made; in terms of
taxes and fees, there wouldn’t be a huge increase, but county
treasurers are working at taxpayer expense and it would still be
a burden for them. He said if they pass the bill without funding,
by the time it reaches the House floor they could amend a
different funding source into it. He asked support for the
amendment to strike the license plate as a funding source.

Tape 3 - Side A

Vote: Roll call vote was taken. The amendment failed on a tie
vote of 9-9,.

Motion: REP. CLARK moved a second amendment that would strike
subsection (2) of section 7 and would change language in
subsection (3) to read "Except as provided for in section 2,
"Once each month the county treasurer shall transfer to the state
treasurer for deposit in the state general fund in a proprietary
fund for appropriation by the legislature to these projects."

Discussion: REP. CLARK said this amendment would specify that
the funds be deposited into a proprietary fund rather than a
special revenue fund, and not be earmarked so the watershed
groups would then be required to request funding each legislative
session.

Connie Erickson clarified how this amendment would read. She
asked if it was intended that the initial application and
manufacturing fee of $22.50 would go to the prison industries
proprietary fund to pay for the plate’s manufacturing.

REP. CLARK agreed and said the $20 donation would then go into
the state general fund in a proprietary fund for appropriation.
He said on line 28, page 6, they have to strike the language that
puts the funds into the Department of Natural Resources and
Conservation budget, so they’d strike line 29 beginning with the
word "the" and replace with "state general fund in a proprietary
account. "

950215HT.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 1%, 1995
Page 18 of 20

REP. LARSON commented that the amendment might be intended to
make the watershed grouns come before the legislature every
session and "justify their existence and ask for the money" and
wondered if there might be a better way.

REP. CLARK said the amendment was intended to prevent an
earmarked fund and special revenue account.

-REP. LARSON said he would endorse the amendment and had no
problem with it. The legislature would have the opport:nity to
evaluate the funding mechanism after the first two years.

Vote: A voice vote was taken and the second amendment was
approved unanimously.

Motion: REP. HANSON MOVED THAT HB 192 DO PASS AS AMENDED.

Discussion: REP. ROGER SOMERVILLE said that the proposed slogan,
"Montana, the Last Best Place" was unacceptable to him and he
would rather see a different slogan in the bill.

REP. BARNETT asked about the legality of using the slogan "A
River Runs Through It."

REP. RYAN said that the slogan does not need to be decided at
this time or by the committee.

REP. LARSON said the discussion over what the slogan should be
could be debated "’'til the cows come home." Someone said they
liked that for the license plate, "’‘til the cows come home."

VICE CHAIRMAN JORE called the meeting to order and REP. LARSON
said he spoke against the amendment and liked the way the bill
reads. He said that "Montana, the Last Best Place" has been
incorporated into state advertising and if they do anything, they
should make it generic and request or require the Governor to
conduct a contest through the schools.

Motion: REP. SOMERVILLE withdrew his amendment and made a
substitute motion to have the Department of Natural Resources
conduct a contest to determine the slogan.

Discuggion: REP. LARSON asked if REP. SOMERVILLE was suggesting
a conceptual amendment and to allow Ms. Erickson to fix it. REP.
SOMERVILLE explained that the bill as written specifies "Montana,
the Last Best Place" as the slogan to be used on the plates.

REP. CLARK cited Section 5 where the bill states that the
Department shall design, manufacture and issue the plates with
the "Last Best Place" slogan, so they have to strike that slogan
or "that’s what you’re going to end up with." He said they could
leave "Montana" and then zdd "the Treasure State," a popular
slogan that was once put on license plates and agreed with

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 19 of 20

REP. GALVIN that it would be a good slogan. He said if they want

schools to have a slogan contest, they have to strike that out of
the bill. o

Motion: REP. SOMERVILLE moved a conceptual amendment that would
strike any reference to "Montana, the Last Best Place" as the
selected slogan for the plate, and insert that the governor would
designate a program to name the plate. .

Ms. Erickson said that they could leave it up to DNRC. If they
want to conduct a statewide contest among schools or have the
Board name the plate, then that’s how it would be named.

"Montana, the Last Best Place," or any other suggested name could
be the result. She thought they should leave it up to DNRC.

Vote: A voice vote was taken and the amendment carried
unanimously.

Discussion: REP. CLARK said that the same language from his
amendment regarding proprietary funding be added to page 5, line
27. Ms. Erickson disagreed because she said that language refers
to the purpose of the donation, not the allocation of funds.

Motion/Vote: REP. HANSON MOVED THAT HB 192 DO PASS AS AMENDED.
Voice vote was taken and the motion carried 16 - 2 with REPS.
JORE AND CLARK voting no.

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
February 15, 1995
Page 20 of 20

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 5:30 p.m.

STt 1) [

7 REP. SHIELL ANDERSON, Chairman

PATTI BORNEMAN, :tubstitute Secretary

SA/pb

950215HI.HM1



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Highways

ROLL CALL

DATE QQ~/5“?§

NAME

PRESENT

ABSENT

EXCUSED

Rep

Shiell Anderson, Chairman

Rep

Rick Jore, Vice Chairman, Majority

Rep.

Pat Galvin, Vice Chairman, Minority

Rep.

Joe Bamett

Rep.

Matt Brainard

Rep.

Bob Clark

Rep.

Charles Devaney

Rep.

Marian Hanson

Rep.

Don Larson

Rep.

Rod Marshall

Rep.

Linda McCulloch

Rep.

Daniel McGee

Rep.

Jeanette McKee F=ut

Rep.

Bill Ryan

NANANENAYAVANANANANANANANAN

Rep.

Dore Schwinden

Rep.

Roger Somerville

Rep.

Joe Tropila

Rep.

Jack Wells

NS




HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

February 16, 1995
‘ Page 1 of 1

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Highways and Transportation report that House Joint

Resolution 23 (first reading copy -- white) do pass as amended.

And, that such amendments read:

1. Title, line 6.

Strike: "THE MONTANA"

Insexrt: "A"

2. Page 1, line 19.

Strike: the second "the Montana"
Insert: "a"

-END-~

Committee Vote:
Yes (4§, No O .

Signed: %A/ M/

Shiell Anderson, Chair

401021SC.Hdh



HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

' February 16, 1995
" Page 1 of 3

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Highways and Transportation report that House Bill

192 (first reading copy -- white) do pass as amended.

e Shiell Anderson, Chair

And, that such amendments read:

1. Title,
Strike:

line 11.
"AND STATE SPECIAL REVENUE ACCOUNT"

2. Page 5, line 1.

Strike: ""MONTANA - THE LAST BEST PLACE""
Insert: "Special"

3. Page 5, lines 2, 7, 14, and 22.

Page 6, line 8.

Strike: ""MONTANA - THE LAST BEST PLACE""
Insert: "the special™

4. Page 5, line 4.

Strike: "with the slogan "MONTANA - THE LAST BEST PLACE","
5. Page 5, lines 9 and 16.

Strike: ""MONTANA - THE LAST BEST PLACE""
Insert: "special"

Committee Vote:
Yes |G, No Z-

401118SC.Hdh



February 16, 1995
Page 2 of 3

6. Page 5, lines 17 and 18.

Following: "for"

Strike: "'MONTANA - THE LAST BEST PLACE""
Insert: "the special" '
Following: "of" '

Strike: ""MONTANA - THE LAST BEST PLACE""
Insert: "the special®"

7. Page 5, line 30 through page 6, line 4.

Following: "eree" on line 30

Strike: remainder of line 30 through "ONCE" on page 6, line 4
Insert: "Once"

8. Page 6, line 10.

Strike: ""MONTANA - THE LAST BEST PLACE""

Insert: "special"

Following: "received"

Insert: ", for deposit in an account in the proprietary fund for
appropriation by the legislature to support statewide and
local water resources education and activities of local
watershed work groups" .

9. Page 6, lines 11 through 14.
Strike: subsection (4) in its entirety

10. Page 6, lines 16, 17 and 18, 19, and 21.
Strike: ""MONTANA - THE LAST BEST PLACE""
Insert: "special™

11. Page 6, line 28.
Strike: "distribute"
Insert: "deposit"

12. Page 6, line 29. .
Strike: "to the department of natural resources and conservation"
Insert: "in an account in the proprietary fund"

13. Page 9, line 10.
Strike: "'"MONTANA - THE LAST BEST PLACE""
Insert: "the special"

401118SC.Hdh



February 16, 1995
Page 3 of 3

14. Page 12, lines 1 through 5.
Strike: section 11 in its entirety
Renumber: subsequent sections

15. Page 12, lines 7 and 8 and line 9.
Strike: "AND 121"

16. Page 12, line 15.
Strike: "12,"

~-END-

401118SC.Hdh



HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

February 16, 1995
Page 1 of 1

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Highways and Transportation report that House Bill

i Shiell Anderson, Chair

396 (first reading copy -- white) do pass.

Committee Vote:
Yes _\_’1_ No O . 401023SC.Hdh



HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

. February 16, 1995
Page 1 of 2

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Highways and Transportation report that House Bill

249 (first reading copy -- white) do pass as amended.

Signed: v%@/ W

Shiell Anderson, Chair

And, that such amendments read:

1. Title, line 5.
Following: "REGULATE"
Insert: "SKATEBOARDING AND"

2. Title, lines 6 and 7.

Strike: "REDUCE" on line 6 through "FACILITY" on line 7

Insert: "ADOPT VARIARBRLE SPEED LIMITS TO ADAPT TO TRAFFIC
CONDITIONSG"

3. Page 1, line 22.
Following: "sliding,"
Insert: "skateboarding,"

4. Page 3, line 1 and 2.
Strike: "a" on line 1 through "37-9-101," on line 2

5. Page 3, line 3.
Strike: " "
Following: "ex"
Insert: "or"

Committee Vote:
Yes \T, No | . 401025SC.Hdh



February 16, 1995
Page 2 of 2

6. Page 3, lines 3 and 4. - :
Strike: ", a" on line 3 through "facility" on line 4

7. Page 3, line 'S.

Following: "25" ’

Ingert: "80%, rounded down to the nearest whole number evenly
divisible by 5, of the limit that would be set on the basis
of an engineering and traffic investigation, but not less
than"

8. Page 3, line 6.

Following: ™."

Insert: "If warranted by an engineering and traffic
investigation, a local authority may adopt variable speed
limits to adapt to traffic conditions by time of day,
provided that the variable limits comply with the provisions

-of 61-8-206."

-END-

401025SC.Hdh



HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

February 16, 1995
Page 1 of 1

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Highways and Transportation report that Senate Bill

Signed: \% // %jw/ |

Shiell Anderson, Chair

96 (third reading copy -- blue) be concurred in.

Carried by: Rep. Masolo

Committee Vote:
Yes (T,No O . 401018SC.Hdh



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
ROLL CALL VOTE

Highways

DATE __ %/i5/ 15 BILL NO. HJ 2% NUMBER
MOTION: Q»W Larewn vwued +o (uv(m-@(\/ g W w
&M\M\}\/\N\&N\’\' “ '

NAME AYE NO

Rep. Shiell Anderson, Chairman

Rep. Rick Jore, Vice Chairman, Majority

Rep. Pat Galvin, Vice Chairman, Minority

NANE

Rep. Joe Barnett

Rep. Matt Brainard
Rep. Bob Clark

Rep. Charles Devaney

NAYAYA

Rep. Marian Hanson

Rep. Don Larson
Rep. Rod Marshall

NAYA

Rep. Linda McCulloch
Rep. Daniel McGee v
Rep. Jeanette McKee /¥ gt ( I"Je)
Rep. Bill Ryan v

Rep. Dore Schwinden ¥ W((

\

Rep. Roger Somerville

Rep. Joe Tropila v
Rep. Jack Wells v




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

ROLL CALL VOTE

Highways
W12
pATE____15/95  purwo. 192 nuMeER
MOTION: Qlﬂ%thkmu/v\f‘ - Lol
NAME AYE NO
Rep. Shiell Anderson, Chairman / ’W\/
Rep. Rick Jore, Vice Chairman, Majority v | [ Xy D
Rep. Pat Galvin, Vice Chairman, Minority v
Rep. Joe Barnett v’
Rep. Matt Brainard v
Rep. Bob Clark v
Rep. Charles Devaney g
Rep. Marién Hanson e
Rep. Don Larson ‘ -
Rep. Rod Marshall "
Rep. Linda McCulloch 7
Rep. Daniel McGee e
Rep. Jeanette McKee v
Rep. Bill Ryan -
Rep. Dore Schwinden v ’
Rep. Roger Somerville e ffroxd - Lorbni
Rep. Joe Tropila g
Rep. Jack Wells -

q (i



.

(ou 10 alke)

butjoa H , aAT3ejuUSSsaaday
"W e Vi4ke &

INW\ "ON T8 g F

:uO0 @d3uasqe 930A AgaIsy ‘Jequew psublsaspun ayy ‘I

taa)esds cap/uewareyd Can

?3eq

_S&- s-C

HIOA FHINISEV




0




EXHIBIT. /

DATE. 2//5/ 945

sl

l
Al

g LT T R me o HE 515L?
@ e
U.S.Department ) ' V%\ ark Street
of Transportation . Iy

Y ) Aontana-5962

' Federal Highway HP ena, " tana-5962

Administration

Montana Division MON EC%F!;{\E[IN?ENT
' oF TRANSPORTAUON

FEB 0 2 1995
v | LEGAL SERVICES

February 2, 1995

013.1

iMr. Timothy W. Reardon
* Chief Counsel
- Montana Department of Transportatlon

Helena, Montana 59620

Dear Mr. Reardon:
 Subject: Speed Limit Legislation

_'Your letter of January 31 requested .our position on the possible
impacts on Federal-aid funding due to ‘recent proposals being
considered in the Montana Legislature.

' Based upon our review of the matter, we consider the current
proposals to have significant effects on Federal-aid funding in
Montana.

The references below basically require Federal-aid projects to be

built in compliance with certain standards, one of which is the
.« MUTCD. For speed zone signing, this means that an engineering and
traffic study must be done, except where national required maximum
speed limits (65 mph Interstate, 55 mph other roads) must be
adhered to. Without' this engineering study, it cannot be
determined whether the signing meets the requirements of the MUTCD.
Accordingly, FHWA cannot participate in the project. So, if a
proposed project is to go through an area where an arbitrary speed
* limit has been set, FHWA could not participate in it unless an

engineering study was made and speed limits were properly set.

This, of course, can be a significant restriction on where MDT can
. Drogram Federal-aid funds

After a project is underway/complete, the regulations relating to
the State-Federal Project Agreement serve as an enforcement tocl to
'make sure the project is maintained by the State to the standards
to which it was built. This includes adhering to the MUTCD and the
traffic control, in this case speed zoning, that was in-place for
= that project. The speed zone signing cannot be revised unless an
engineering and traffic study, in accordance with the MUTCD, is
made. If an arbitrary speed zone is established, without the aid
of an engineering study, we would consider it a breach of the
Project Agreement, and FHWA would seek repayment of the Federal-aid



funds expeﬁded on that project. -

o~

References from Federal law, regulatlcn, and policies that we have
relled are as follows:

1.

23 U.S.C. Section 109(d): "on any highway project in which
Federal funds hereafter participate, or on any such project
constructed since December 20, 1944, the location, form and
character of informational, regulatory and warning signs, curb
and pavement or other markings, and traffic signals installed
or placed by any public authority or other agency, shall be
subject to the approval of the State highway department with
the concurrence of the Secretary, who is directed to concur
only in such installations as will promote the safe and
efficient utilization of the highways."

23 CFR Part 630,¢Subpart C - Project Agreements: Under
Paragraph 630.303(b), "Project agreements, and modifications
of and amendments thereto, shall evidence acceptance by the
State highway agency of: (1) Conditions to payment of Federal

funds as prescribed by Federal statutes and regulations;...."

23 CFR Part 630, Appendix A: Paragraph 10, Parking Regulation
and Traffic Control, "The State highway agency will not permit
any changes to be made in the provisions for parking
regulations and traffic control as contained in the agreement
between the State and the local unit of Government referred to
in the paragraph on "Additional Provisions," without the prior
approval of the Federal Highway Administration, unless the
State determines, and the Division Administrator concurs, that
the 1local unit of Government has a functioning trafflc
engineering unit with the demonstrated ability to apply and
maintain sound traffic operations and control.", and Paragraph
11, Signing and Marklng, “"The State hlghway agency will not
install, or permlt to be installed, any signs, signals, or
markings not in conformance with the standards approved by the
Federal Highway Administration pursuant to 23 U.S.C. 109(d) or
the State’s Certificate as applicable.™

23 CFR:Part- 655, Subpart.iiFa,~ Traffic Control Devices on
Federal-aid and Other Streets and Highways:

Paragraph 655.601, Purpose:

"To prescribe the policies and procedures of the Federal
Highway Administration (FHWA) to obtain basic uniformity
of traffic control devices on all streets and highways in
accordance with the following references that are
approved by the FHWA for application on Federal-aid
projects: (a) Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
for Streets and Highways, FHWA, 1988, as of March
1989..." ‘

Paragraph 655.603, Standards:
"(a) National MUTCD. The MUTCD approved by the Federal



5.

) EXHIBIT—__

e ) .- DATE_27/5-95

. ~

nghway Admlnlstrator is thé’natlonal ‘standard for all
traffic control devices installed on any street, highway,
or bicycle trail open to public travel in accordance with
23 U.S.C. 109(d) and 402(a). The national MUTCD 1is
specifically approved by the FHWA for application on any
highway project in which Federal highway funds

participate ...", and "(d)(2) New or reconstructed
highways. Federal-aid projects for the construction,
reconstruction, = resurfacing, restoration, or

rehabilitation of streets and highways shall not be
opened to the public for unrestricted use until all
appropriate traffic control devices, either temporary or

" permanent, are installed and functioning properly. Both

temporary and permanent devices shall conform to the
MUTCD." and "(d) (3) Construction area activities. All
traffic control devices installed in construction areas
using Federal-aid funds shall conform to the MUTCD...

Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, 1988 Edition,
Section 2B-10, Speed Limit Sign:

"The Speed Limit sign shall display the limit established
by law, or by regulation, after an engineering and
traffic investigation has been made in accordance with

-established traffic engineering practices. The speed

limits shown shall be in multiples of 5 miles per hour.

In order to determine the proper numerical value for a
speed zone on the basis of an engineering and traffic
investigation the following factors should be considered:

1. Road surface characteristics, shoulder condition,
grade, alignment and sight distance.

2. The 85-percentile speed and pace speed.

3. Roadside development and culture, and roadside
friction.

4, Safe speed for curves or hazardous locations within
the zone.

5. Parking practices and pedestrian activity.

6. Reported accident experience for a recent 1l2-month
period." (underlining added for emphasis)

I hope this clarifies our position on Federal requirements for
setting speed limits on Federal-aid projects, past and proposed.

ccC:
ccC:

Sincerely,
Hank D. Honeywedl

Division Admi

HES-08 (Schertz)
HRC-08 (Rippley) -

B S AN AT
. ;_‘ - | A, | —-—:;‘5_— - '_‘FF_:B ;L\Lq‘_-‘"“-



. I | :
. . *s9o1YaA ([B 0} Lem-Jo-)Ys14 9y}
pIRIA [JuYys SSOP 07 Sunae)s uayl uerxysepad € pue ‘Kempeol 2} §5010 03 awy 1 |
juaoyyjusut st a19Y3 1eY3 PIsIApE axe sjeudts 243 Suroe) suelnsapad Q)
o ) 19} UM UO1}OISIANUL AW 193Ud ) et
4 4 Z1L-8-19  1B2°] {ilm mQ:oEoouﬁmo% whﬂ“ﬂﬂﬁwﬂi&

-paqryxa st {eudis doig, 10 P2
jou Keurayjety 1g[no1yaa puse J1a3jed1ay} K[pyetpauautt panqiyxa 2q 1 eudts
doyg, 40 pax Wi qey} paudem St eusdts a3 Juioej dyjedl Ie|noty3aA Amw&
peudis

218 ayj 3uimolio) umoys uaym UoNnNEY, 10 auo[e mo[RA @)
‘ “H|BAMSSOLD pasteurun 10 paxaew Kue

oaoe pasdoad KLew (eudis aYd durovy suel13sapad Q@)
‘paNqQIyxe st peudis ay3 Wl apy 8 N emsso juaoelpe

‘ufis paziroyineun Jo uoloa13 10] K3jeusd
. fre- .woh.m.s ‘sudis Jo uora1y
13red ‘G Y2 ‘o9 211], 'ssad0e jo jo.nuo)
'91Z-2-09 ‘suotjeajioads —

-gd0] — SuBls xjuad _aom=5u3._mmoo.unm8>:o:

'102-2-09 ‘'von3
Jo jquauwxeda jo sizamod ?Mﬂﬂﬂ”a.ﬁb

‘101-2-Sh .vwccuv Jdouealwlaps
- ‘ o :
102-1-G¥ ‘sasuajjo jo S:s_:mh_,w
s | .Nﬂm A .m” s . mwvﬂuhw.—é-nmcho
49 'gg "09s "putn ! ' s pute fogal 1 5T 508 un .

q :L10ys1)g

"20uauAAU0) pue K}ajes d1iqnd jo

© ye 10 uotjoasidUL AW utypm Ajnymel suguysaped 03 pue ‘sapIyaA 19430 uﬂwﬁﬁmaov aY) suoneoyIdads vw_u mmw:huwﬂ.www%_awuw ”—m mmws.wznza Py
03 Kem-jo-3ydia o3 plth J5nu “Ja] 10 JyB1L Surny sopiyaA Juipnpul 2yjen Hrouu.uwu M.w Aemysiy sseode-pajorjuod e 3deoxe zmz:.m_ w_m e U0 otAnp oy
qe[natyaa g UM royye syqryoxd soed o} 8 udls B SSIAUN ySu a0 3o Uiy ) [jjes3 10 ‘wajqua ‘Jaxtew ‘udls e jo wo:mco.._c:wE.mO M oto o o

x0 ydnoayy YI1eNs paadold Aeul {eusits ay3 Sute] den semaiyap () uot mmﬁm.w-a M: papraod 85 opquysiund pus Jousouopsy e s o
: .00, Jo suoje ueald (D £ 3 ho 102 o ‘uty ‘[enplatput sjeatad e £q 10 ‘Juade .uov.z.E.m e tand sotrs
.smof[o} s€ sugtnsapad pue saPISS Jo saaartp 03 Adde pue ue £q Aemysiy $s3008-pa[[0Xju0d 10 K1[1o€} Ssad0e- s o e
ajedtput jsnt s8] pue swed oy pue pasn aqisnt £{uo s10[0d UIMO10} ayy “mouwaSE udls e Jo uolalra ayf, .&;a& Ss309 %mM_o%cou € uo waijquad
‘SAOIIE UIM 10 AU} B 38 210 £1oAatssaoons s3I pa10]0d JUIIIP uniqiyx3 U -pa[[o4juod © Uo suonjeoyads pue [enuew mﬁvo :ubcoo o> o
ho..aoaw...s..‘cos:mot.,owamfo? oy Buniquyxo seudts [PXjuo-2UIeD £q [04jU03-0JEN 953y UfEIULRW PuE 30315 Avu ucmE&»mww%_ﬂwoﬁou ©

, U0 (g)

a1]0xju0d StOUEL] JonduaYp ‘puadal BusIs {o1yuoo-ouJelL 10%-8-19
et -ZO1p-p1-L ‘spunca® ayqnd M%Wumwﬂ a3 £q3dadxa jusurjredap 9Y3 jo uolpoIpsn(ayy o ‘uoisstutad
pus sKemoyjen Jo uopundal AL 1A9p [043U02-0yjje1] & UlEjuIEW 10 308]d jou Kew .M: pun £emysiy e uodn
o3 sanuioInE [890] Jo s12mod 820U212J3Y-5501D 1o1d syjen QEDM.W_.RWLaQQ @muﬁ vV (@
g 1Z-28 ‘L¥ET WO 16561 71 '89Z 1D 1zg *oag "ug :£10381H m? 1deyd pue aajdeyd s1y3 jno L1182 03 pue 93ed! u1 o nw uIBM eyeIngal o do
-suotjeaijoads pue {enueu 33838 343 03 WLIOJUOD [[BYS PR3 193]8019Y SIIAP myS1y 27e3s j[e uodn ‘suongesijioads pue .msc.%E. 3 A1BSS309U SIapISU0d J1
{o13uod-dyyesy Yons ny -oujen spind Jo ‘urem ‘apendal 0} 10 ssoueulplo [0Xju0d-2Yj8.3 ulEjUIBW puE ace|d [[eys u ospm Tod $31 03 SutuLIoJuOD ‘s3D1ASP
UESuEUO_SEQEZE:O suoistaoxd oy jno A1Ied 0 PuP ajedtpul sAemy3ay aje1s [je uld(s o) :o:a:o%:.ﬁw j0 um_wwmw um puntedap oy, (1)
. edaq '£0Z-8-19

03 Kxessadau WP Kew Asy) se uorpaipstan{ I13Y3 Japun skemydry uodn
soo1A9p [013U02-OUJEN yons utejule pue ade(d [1BYS suoyprpstnd aapadsat o .o:,,_m.S ‘asuady|
aayy ut sanjioyine (2907 *5901A8P {oajuod-o1jyery [eoo1 "903-8-19 A9ALp d0f sjuvayidde jo wopeupmexy
“102-2-09 ‘uonwiiodsurdl, -1 ‘g8 4o ‘¢ -
o juauwjxed? o siamod [ei1au3 A e .n oom ‘pure NI86T 1 ‘L€ ° U . ‘ . .
d d d uwoco._.v._wwm._wo._o .MW@WMMWWmM:.E ‘6611 '1VT .r_Omm u..,_mOm M.:w_wmmhumﬂ”wu%%“mw.mw &M@m WO ‘pLet J,H.MWM
$921A9p |0IJUO0D D1jjRa} WO, g *0ag ‘ujy :Lr03s1H
se J1ej os pue Lw:s 5 JIUN UO [ENUBW 9Y3 03 ULIO !
M 9JR[OLI0D [[BYS WI)sK Juod ajqissod
skemygiy uodn o e ISAS wLIojIun SIyy, ‘9 X
! sn 10§ J97deyd st . 4], '93e1s ayy uiyjm
Jo weysAs wojiun © Y3 Y3lm JU3]SISUOD SIDIASP [0 e
. Jd0j [enuewt B dope . TA9P [013U0d-d1jjea}
Yy, ‘renue jdope [jeys uonjepodsued :
A w ugys jdope 03 uojjejrodsueas jo EwEﬁm&mmﬁ.«omwwEfmmmw
. 602-8-19

“

00, 10 ud

uypm Kempeoi 3y} ss

’ . *101-21-19 2y
-jend aendal

*102-2-09 ‘uotieitod
jo juawjxeda(g jo sizamod _.uuuMom.,w.na.

mOUr—Ohw.—@m:amOho

-[66T ~1 ‘TS "UD '€ 238 'PWY 8 44 (4rdY
-0ag 'pwe fco6T 71 ‘¥81 O ig 0og 'ud K101sIH
yueurpiedap 343 £q pajeudisap suo1}ed0] 18

‘10} ﬁmﬂ.)o.a sarjjeued a3 pue ‘e1L-8-19)° seanjou jsod [[8YS uotjeirodsuedy
A y3iy Suope senjeued jo Aunsed *g0Z-8-19

Qrel WO PLeT ] ‘91¢ 4D ‘v8

Jjo quawrjaedap YL ‘sAem
"10€2°2€°L

‘speutitd Jo uotsuayadde 0] spremay
§20UId]N]-8801D

‘g861
‘WO 'e96 T "1°¥81 ™MD 1z -oeg 'ug :A30181H
1 punj anudAdL jetoads 9y83s 343 ug Junodds
Kemysdiy ajeis oy} w10 piemals pred aq [12Ys uosaad pasnode a3 Jo uorjolAu0?
pue jsali8 243 0} Surpeaj s121J0 qUaWadI0JUd ME[ O3 uotyeuLIoJul soystuanj
oym wostad fue ‘e1L-8-194° suotstaoxd ayj 2pun uo1OIAU0D uod() ‘1o3rewt 10
ugis Jo [eAOWdI IO 0} Linful uo uopjyeurioyul 10} piemoy ‘$07-8-19

-Z01-g-L1 ‘2midnns pund

“Y'LLg o ¢y +0ag 'pwo 7 ye 1308 'LVl
G i the

NOILLVIND3Y O14IvVdL gL

.vucc%.mﬂu_:ghu:mmquu quToLwﬁ‘;._w

o & §30U213J)-68010)
LI '4D ‘T "oag - 4 X ¢ . 1667 1" A .. . )
S "Pwe 9g12-2¢ ‘L¥6T W'D ‘Se61 71 ‘€93 .:OMMM .uoUmA M:Muma.ﬁ..ﬁ_.mw o
sudis ou g oS v ,
$30p uoy MW noYyj UsA3 2A1399]3 ST UOIJIIS 2Y) ‘pasinbar ate _mnumnum. wouuom,o e
%qo39 .um § Je[nojpred B IsaduBYp “UOSId JueAIdsqo A[1ieU pai .“.. i hdarh i
vamm:hﬁm 3] A)juaoyyns pue uotjisod tadoad ug jou st :u_u_.~¢—w Ma 104
9q jou aaﬁ Jo aoejd pue awy ayjy 98 J1 .6,._&_0.; 1om.u=q. 198
L paainbax 218 sudls YoIym 10y .Gua.m:u a1y uo;t e )
YRR DR

2Lz



!
:
|

HEIDNOIFR

YL DL LTV

EXHIBIT

SRAal  HB 249

DATE___2-(5-95

66
"opew! 2q o3 a1e saampuadxd yons Yorym o1 103dsau

ynm Kemysiy ay1 jo uopizod jeyi uo 98priqmelp 1o Juissoo apesd
peodjier pue Lemydiy Aue je uonerado ur o9q Jo pajfeisul 3q [jeys
sjenbape 8uieq se swn jey; 1e K1e12103g 9y AQ pPIUTWIAILP splep
-uels K13Jes yum Suifjdwoo saotasp 2a199101d K19jes 1odoad sssjun
‘apn sl Jo g 1aideyp Jopun padsjye Aemysiy o ‘Kemy3suy pre
-le1apag Aue uo ainjipuadxa 1oj pasoidde aq [[eys spunj oN ()

‘sfemySiy oyl Jo UOHEZI[IIN JUIIDIYJS
pue ajes sy3 sjowoid [{im se suonefjeisul yons ul A[Uo Induod oy
P319311p SI oym ‘£1e19193G 31 JO 92UILINOU0D Y} Yim juduiiredsp
Kemysy 21eig ayi Jo [eaoidde oYy oy 1d2fgns aq [eys ‘Aouade
130 Jo Lizoyine orqnd Aue £q paoeld 10 pajeisul sjeudis o1jjen
pue ‘sSuijiewr Joyio o juswaed pue qind ‘sudis Juiuiem pue
A103e|n3a1 ‘[RUOHBULIOJU] JO I3)0RIBYD puR ULIOJ ‘U0LIed0] Yl ‘bh41
‘07 12quI2d3(] 22uls paronasuod 109foxd yons Aue uo Jo ‘Sredidnired
19)jeasay spunj [erdpag yomym ur 103foxd Kemysyy Aue uQ (p)

" "1S00 9]qeuoseas

€ je soueuslulew jnuriad pue 291A19s Jayleam-{je apiaoad [[im jeqd
suonedyy1oads o3 Suipioooe paonasuod 3q (reys siedpinted spunj (e
-19pa,] Yoiym Uf uIalsAs £repuodas ple-[e1apad 2yl uo sp3ford (9)

'sa1elS 9yl [{e InoySnoayy K[uirojiun splepuels yons Ajdde [feys
K1e1a109g 3y ‘spiepueis Yyons 0} WalsAg 91eisialu] Yyl uo sioafod
jo uondnasuod jiuiiad 01 2jenbope 9q [[BYS WAISAS 91RISIAU] Y}
30 Yipim Kem-jo-1ySir sy, oljjed Jo sauej Inoj ised| je 103 aplaoid
sased [[e ul [[eys spiepueis yong -103foid yons jo UONONIISUOD
[enioe 10j sojewlnyss pue ‘suoljedijidads ‘sue(d 2yl jo ‘opun syl jo
901 UO01199s Japun ‘K1e32102g ay3 £q jeaoxdde jo ajep syl uo Jurduswl
-wod poitad teak-Kluamy oy 103 103foad yons 103 pajedonueg oljjeny
jo sswnjoA pue sadA1 ay) srepowrwrodse o1 13foid yons sfqeud
01 a1enbape 2q [[eys ‘199(oad vononnsuod jenioe yoes o} patjdde se
‘spiepueils yong ‘sjuswipredsp Lemysiy a1eis 241 Yim uolie12dood
ul A1e191035 ays £q paaoidde ssoyy aq [[e(s WRISAS IjeisIAuf Y}
10j paidope 2q 0} spiepuels UONONIISUOD pue dL1PWoad Yy, (q)

f1jeoo] Yyoes jo spaIdu
Jepnonaed 9yl o} wiojuod o) pue saandafqo Juiodaloy ays. ysiid

. -W1023e 0} palns 1s3q splepuels Yylim 3dUeplodde ut panasuod pue

pausisop 2q [[im 1eyl (7) ‘eourusjujews jo Awouods pue ‘Lijiqeinp
‘A13jes 01 PAIONPUOD JouUEBUI B Ul SUOIIIPUOD pue SPadu dijjed) aininj
oimpo.a pue Sunsixs sy} 19ow A[orenbape [im eyl (1) Liif1oej e 10]

- apiaoad 01 jiej A1 J1 walsAs pre-[erapa, Kue uo syafoad pssodoad

10 suofiesijoads pue suejd saoidde jou jjeys K1e1o10ag YL (e)

sprepueis ‘601 8§

8

67T *>'addy'sn 781 ‘12z prd 19
‘9L61 ‘MOUG ‘A UONIRIIPI S 3]1{p|ip [BUOH
‘N ‘uoniedoj uo 3uuteay otqnd Aue jo
soueape ul skemysiy pie [212ps) 10 Kem

6
mo.Emt jo uotisinboe jo Suipuny jesspay
ulmojje uohie(ndal uonesisiujupy Kem
-Y31H [esepayg umcu:muu 0) 3uipuers pey
uopieziue31o 3A1199104d ejustuuosiauy
uojde UBjujeUL 0) PI[I|HUI sUOSId |

SNOISIOAd 40 SALON

wnjoa siyl jo saed uoneue|dxy sy; Buimopo} 2pind MVIISTIM ‘os|e ‘22§
"[ssquinu L3y ppelyooz :sasea skemydiy

HOUVASTY JINOULIATA MVILSIM

"9LL § sAemyBiy g'[') 995 ‘skemySiy 10§ pre [e1apag
" sejpadopLouy
1660 sAemyBIY 93s ‘spunj Kemydiy
wi3yskg 1523 uweoptawry
'bas 13 10b°0€1 § "W AD €T 295 ‘spuny Suiajoasy
- . Mme daensjujuIpy

SHONTHHITT AUVHdIT

*SUOLIRPUIWIWIO0IIL Sy
Yim 19439301 ‘L9611 ‘T A[nf uey) J33e] 10u
ss218u0) 03 Apnis Yons Jo sijnsal jo 1iod
-21 & juqns 03 paainbax sem A1ejsadsg
syl -ssodind yons Joj spuny Sujajoadl
Jo uonedad 3iqissod ayi Juipnpour ‘yusw
-UIA0D [I9P34 Yl puE SjUIWUIIA0S
JEIs 9t yioq Aq uonismboe Kem-jo
-Y311 soueape JudueUlf 10 SpOYIAW JY)
pue ‘sasodund Aemysiy 1oy asn 51y 210j9q
pue uonisinboe isye Luadoid yons jo
smiels xel Yy ‘suofieziuedio pue ‘suoyim
-Nsui ‘sassauisng ‘s[enpialpul pa1aye jo
uone0[3X 3Y) pue Lem-Jo-siydii uo pores
-0] siuswasorduly jo [esodsip pue jeaowt
91 3yl 10j swyn enbspe jo uoisiaoad
3y1 01 95uaIs)21 te[nonsed Yim ‘swaisks
femysiy pre-jeropag a1 uo skemyfiy
JO uonONIISUOD AIMINY 10j Kem-jo-siySit
jo uonisinboe ssueape Yy jo Apmus pue
uonednsaauy 219[dwod pue {ry e sxew
01 uopieiiodsuel], Jo £119.193G 3Y1 Pa1da1
-IP '6E¥T "1eIS 96 ‘€861 ‘TI “uef ‘(e)7 §
‘6vt-L6 “TAnd Aq papuswe se ‘69 ‘11§
08 ‘9961 ‘€1 1d3S ‘01 § ‘p15S-68 ~1'qnd

Kem-jo-siy3ryg

adueapy Jo. Apmg

Japun juswitedsp Aemydiy sieig e pue
213Wwo) jo A1eistdss sy Aq 6561 ‘62
Key 210J3q ot pa1dus sjuswazide eyl
papiroad ge-93 “Tqng jo 7 uondds
$122.HU0) Ujela) 0)
aiqedyjddy popag uopiejwy] pasessouy

'sa1elg
12410 01 uonunquusip 1oy punj 3ujajoa
-21 Aem-jo-1yBL1 3y 01 113A33 Jlep Yyons
£q pa1eSiiqo 1o pasueape jou spuny Kue
pue Jpewt sem juswuontodde sy yoiym
uf 1e34k [B3S1) 2Y1 JO | “I9Q JIURN SIOUBAPE
J10J uonesi{qo 10j 3|qejieae uleuIdl 2leIg
e 01 psuopitodde spunjy jeyr padinbas
pue spunj asay1 uonsodde o1 Li1e1aidsg
24l pazlIoyine ‘uolld3s sy jo (v) 'o3s
-qns’ £q paysijqe1ss punj Suia|oasr Aem
-jo-y81t ay1 o) puny snn AemySiy s
wioly pauidjsuedy aq ‘zL61 ‘0f sunf 3up
-pud Jeak [easy 3yl 1o 000'000'001§ pue
‘1L61 '0€ 2ung Buipud 1eak [eds1y 91 10
000°000°001$ ‘'0£61 ‘g dunf Suipud sesk
18951 941 0] 000'000'001S eyl papirord
S6v06 “Tqnd Jo (3) o1 (o)L uoussg
pa1edi{qQ 10 padueapy joON
SIUNOWY JO UOJSIaAay juduiuofiiod
-dy pung Sujrjonsy KLem-jo-1ysSyy
0y suopjeprdoaddy Jo uopezproyiny

3o uopysinboy

: ‘opew sem 1sanbas yons
Yorym ui geaf [eosyy ay) Suimojjo] siesk
udA3s jo portad e upynm Kem-jo-siydus
Yons uo peol e jo uononnsuod jenjoe
1oy spiaosd o1 pswasp 3q fjeys apo)
s$3ieig paun Yy Jo £7 apn 3o (2)g01
uonoss 1o ‘9561 Jo 1Y Aemydiy pry-je
~13pa4 a1 jo ()0l uonoss jo Aioyine

9011 SIY) JO 1Qf UONI3S I3pun 30U
€ Se 1IN0 13 ‘C64-06 "TqQnd JO Lf uon
995 935 ‘g961 ‘€T Any 2A195J3 S64-06
“Tqnd Aq uswpuswy Y 8961

saje(] AN
*UOHDONIISUOD
yons jo uonedionue ul paiinboe Kem



™

€91

90BJI3UO0D 3Y] WOJI) PaoNpap aq 03 10N
-u09 8yl Uf Y3Jojy 19s junowe X{jep syl
sueaW safowop pajopindil wadl syl (1)
‘81500 Lelap
Jasn peod pue ‘IduUBUIIUIERW O11jed) ‘L3
-9Jes 21JJed] ST SWI3| YONns Jo SaIBUIISI
uodn paseq ¢Je sjunowe ayJ, ‘wnuwjujur
€ 07 PI9Y 9Q 07 318 SAB[IP pue DUI[UA
-uoduUj 2yJJely alaym s3d93foad {[eo131a0
9soY) J0J papuajuy A{jaewuixd st asn s31
‘W] DAJJUIOUSIP/OAIIUIDUY. BY] SuUNI
-I2A0 JO10%IIU0D 3Y) Aep Yoed I0J uoll
-oNpap e $95SISTE PUT I[NPIYIS JO PYsY®
pajardwod sy Hiom [e0]I1I0 Pa3ljijuapl
Aep Yoea Joj Lauow O junouwre uiejiad
B8 1090®IjU0Y Y3 saIjesusdwiod Yofym
uojsiaoxd qoBIJU0D B $9QII0Sep ‘qaed
-qns S§fY3 ur pasn se ‘uonajdwod Aluva
10/ aagauaoulsIp/eaIuadul wWaal ay g, (4)
‘w0t
pue (9)L0¢ "5°S'M €2 03 Jurnsand papuny
399foad ¢ suvaw (YWJH) 103foid Yo1Das
-394 pup uE::ER agEuE wIaq Yy, (3)
‘EL6T JO
90V A39yes Aemy3iH oYl Jo (P)e0g uoll
-D38 pue IPOY SIS PA3iu] '€ S(ILL 03
juensand pauojjiodde swins yimm ‘gred
u} I0 a(oym ug papunj ‘3o03foad YMJH
u® uey3 I2Yio *q09foad e sueawl 203{0.d
Aomybiy pio-10i1ap3y wWasy syl (@)
*001Y 031904 JO YI[BaMmUOoWUIo) 3Y3 10
‘BIqUIn{o) Jo A0111SId 9Y3 ‘93B3 JB[NO[I
-xed € Uy ssaujsnq VMHJI 29npuocd 03
paudisse Jao[Jjo (VMHJI) uojjeIisjuiw
-pv Aemylry [BIapad Joiyd 3yl sueawr
10p3S1uwpy  uolstal@ wWaay Yy (9)
*SUOJSUIIX W] PIziIoyane sapnid
-uj wa9) JYJ "HIom 10BIJUOD IY3 jO
uo3aidwod I0J 491IU0D B Ul Payjoads
sA®Bp JepuU3[ed JO SAEPXJIom JO Jaquunu
QY7 sueIW 2wy} 0043U02 WIY 3, (P)
‘09 34ed HID €T Pue LIT
‘DS £T Aq Paziioyine se uol3ediyiiaan
27818 ® JO SwWJd) 8y} Japun pajonals
-u09 ST yoiym q09ford e sueawr j03fosd
30uDidaoon UOIDIY11430 ULIY JYT, (9)
‘Lidde [{1m uotlug
-}J3p 3eYy] ‘suojjedyiioads 908IjU0D 37818
ay3 uj Yyiaoj 39S S} UOIIUJSP JAY30
-u® J1 ‘ngq Jepua[ed ayl uo umoys Aep
Youa sueaW ADp LDPU3IDI WIdj YL (qQ)
e 0'e'n
€2 01 quensind pazpoyine 302foad =
sueaw 03fo1d Inssy puoq wIay ayJ, (e)

‘suoniuyadq T0£069§%
[¥L61 "1 1190 'BHESE U A 6¢)

“(0)ZhT pue (Z2)(e)Th1
‘(FX3)E0T "D'S'N £2 01 1uensand s323foad

7NONE0 8

Jisueay ssew o1qud Lemydiyuou Joj
PUe ‘KWz "0°'S'N £z 01 quensand s329foad
KLemy3iy 3saJdoj a0j 1deoxa ‘sy09foad pie
-[e13pad 10) (B)II "O°'S'N €2 £q palinbd
-9 quawddide 1q%9foxd 9yl jJo uoypnd
-9x8 pue uoljeredaad ayz J0J saanpasroad
pue w10y ayy aqueosard o3 st qaredqns
SIY1 uj suojreinidar ayj jo asodand ayJ,

. esodmg 1080698
sjueweesiby joefoid— updgns

“PIJJ1I0U 08 U3aq sey
VHS U3 pue VMHJ ay3 £q paaoadde
u3aq sey ARSd 3UY? [1un Junodde adiaoj
£Q pPadUBWWIOD HIOM JOoU 30BIJU0D JOJ
PISIII2ADPE 3Q [[eYS UO[IONIISUOD [En]
-08 J0J joalayj aJed Jo q93foxd ON ()
‘VMHJ 9u3 £q A®wsd
8yl jo [wvaoxdde JO pasiape aq [{eys
(VHS) Louade Lemysiy 93e1s o4y, (p)
‘teaoadde 30 VMAHJ 22
073 pPaNJuIQNS aq [[BYS §393f{0ad Lemydy
PIe-1e13pag 10) saj[qQuIass® 7RSI (9)
"paATa0al spiq oY3 Jo uosiredwod
PUB MIJAII 301109jJ9 ue jjwaad 03 pue
VMHA pue ojel§ oyl Aq parmouf aq
03 sUO[3BAIIQO [EJOUTU]} Y3 JO UOJIDIP
-2ad (elljuy ue apjaoxd 03 1jel19p U0
-1jJns ug 909{oad 3yl Jo 9509 pajyediojjue
aYq 1997al (reys sjeuwysa ayy, ‘jo09foad
83 JO $7S00 UO}IONIISUCD JO UOIFRUWIISD
8Y3 pue [013U0D 30BIJU0D 3YJ ‘UOJIONIIS
-Uod 3yl 3Jef{10%e] 01 (e3P JuUIfdljjus
uy sjuWSIINbal UOJIONIISUOD Y] puw
samjesj udisap pue uoj3ed0[ aY3l 9qlIds
-3p [leys suojreoyiosds pue sue(d (qQ)
‘VMHJA 3y3 £q paujuLiay
-3p aq [1ByYS AquIasse HpSd 343 JO S3}
-dod Jo Jaquunu pue SIUU0D 9YJL, (%)
‘teacadde
pue ‘goissymuqns ‘uofjeredaxrd ¢0zZ0€9§

‘ue(d peol
£12puodes e J0 30ue3dadoe uojledfJjiled
03 9A13B[3d LIT "O°S'N £2 01 Juensand no
p31axed s309{oxd J0J 1d30x9 ‘UOISIAIPQNS
teonifod ao arels ® Aq uaqejlspun 3q
07 pue spunj Aemys3iy pre-felapag yiim
jIed uj J0 s[oym ul padueuyy sjosfoad
uopdnIIsuod  Lemysdiy (e o031 Adde
uojjeinldar syyy jJo suojsjaoxd ayg,

“Anmqeonddy  £0z°0€9§
*s309foad pre-1eJopag
J0J sjuauwndop durytoddus pue ‘(4wpsd)

$37BWIS? pue suoljedsyjrosds ‘sueid jo
{eaoadde pus ‘uoissjuuqns ‘uojzesedasd

104Q ‘uonpysjulwpy AomybiH [pieped

e e s IO e s e ot o P s e, et = B . e s e e O

s N . e s

Uvh

3y3 o7 3upyeldax ssanpsdord (VMHL)
UOIBIISIUTWPY AeMUSIH [e13pa] 2QLI0s
-a1d 01 sy qaedgns siy3 jo ssodand ay,

esodmg  10Z°0£9 §

‘p370U 3S{MIIYIO
§sajun ‘gLeT ‘St ouQ 'F958S Wd b @OUNOS

‘(q)gr'l
"dAD 6F I ‘90T ‘I’'S'N €2 ALIHOHLIAY

sejpuilys3 pup
‘suoljpoYyioeds ‘subld—g podgns

{28671 *Sz "390 ‘6ETLE U J LY 10861
‘62 "3nv 'LE0BS U SF '6L6T ‘6 "8nV ‘cLe9p WA
bF 98 papuaws se ‘gLel ‘b 30V ‘19bFE Hd €b}
*63S1X9 23001 ® YOS 10 a3Nol
93BUII)|B A(qeuosead © sapjaoxd 30afoad
yons ssaun ‘sa[oAdI10j0wr Jy3y§ pue
ouje1l uojjrelyodsuel)  paziIojow-uou
J0J 33nog Jofew Jujlsix?d ue Jo U0iIdNIIS
-3P J0 3D2URIIAIS Y UT I[(NSAT [[IM el
peziioyine aq [yeys 103foxd OoN (1)
‘wexdoad Lemydiy pre-read
-P34d 9yl JO 1983x99uUl 9s°q 9yl uj 3q 03
9] S3UTWLIAFAP JORISIUTWIPY Aemu3iH
[eI9pag 243 9J1aym saseod [eloads Uy (§)
‘SS9 S| J9A3
-yoruym ‘*ejet oxd esaf ayg Jo uojyesijiqo
puUNJ Jo 9wl IYJ 3¢ PIIJUWWOd Junoue
9yl 01 pajjwyl s§ uojjediopyed pje
-{ea9pag Jo junowrs JEIOp 2yl Jeyy 3ug
~puelsIapun ayj yirm A{uo Ing ‘usAll aq
Aew YJIom 2dUBUIISPUN 07 [BAOIdd® 3]
‘Alloyine [euoljesiqo JO Spuny [el’d
-Pad J13Y3}d SHO®[ 271§ B AIAUM (F)
‘uojjezlIoyine snojasid a3 124090
03 P33e3{qo uaaq aABY spunj ajqe[jeaw
9jeladoadde [1jun usald sq 3ou [reYsS
93eqs UuO0J3eO0{ S8YJ PpuUOAq SUO0JIeZ]
-Joyjne juanbasqns ‘aaoqe pajjtuiiad se
UoljeZIIoyIne ue paiajadax sey 1o03foaxd
B uaym ., 3ujyejaspun 8yl J0J spunj
[eI9paq @pjacad 07 JUIWIUIIAOCY) [BId
-paJg 29yl Jo aded ayj uo uojjyediiqo Lue
Jauuewl Aue U] 3uj3eald SB POINIISUOD
2q 11 [1BYS JOou ‘spunj [eBI9p3yg JO juawi
-JJuruIed Aue 23n3i1Isuod qou [[eys pesd
-01d 09 uoleZIOYINY,, quawalels 3uf
-MO[{0} aYy3] urejuod [{Im 3sanbax sy 3ug
-Aoxdde YHS ue 07 22jj0U U3ITIM YT,
‘spuny jo uole3i|qo Yijm uojlreziioysl
-ne sisanbax vHS ue usaym ‘'(uUoijedo]
Jeinojyaed e JOo UO303[3s Y2 Y3noayy
Bujuue[d WIsSAs JO pus sYyj wWoJy} 31
a3els uojeo0[ 9yl Yy3noayz (3urdnq
3A119%700d  pue uoisimboe  diysprey
duypniour) (s)sseyd Moy pue Fd 93
Jo uoyjaod satpnjis Areujwifaad ayg, (g)

(UoHIP3 ¥6-1-%) | "UD d4D €2

's392{0ad anssy puog (7)
*$393(01d UO[1ONIISUOD IDURADPY (1)
1SM0110] se 1d20X3 poazjioyIne HIom
JO 9S00 3yl jO dIBYS [eI3Pa [0} oyl
J0J 31qe(iea® 3q spun} ajeiudoadde sy
alfnbar [reys pue 901 'O'sN €7 Japun
JUSWUIBA0D [eldped Y3 Jo uoj3esi|
~Qo 1en30eIIUO0D & PIWIIP 9q [[BUS HJOM
Yim pasdoxd 01 uopnezpoyiny ()
'pa9v0ad 01 uojrezlIOYIN®E JO
37ep 9Y3 07 Jorid patanduy s3500 uf ajed
-1ojared j0u [leys spuny [erapsg (3)
*q09foad
ayy jo :o_uoEEoo Alpwyy e Joj apja
-0ad pue 709(oad pawrerdoad syq jo adoos
Y3 UYIIM BIe SuoieziIoyine yons
J1 *3ujwresldoad 1dylamjy aimbax qou op
HIom Jo (S)3seyd awres ayl uiylim suon
~eZLI0yne [eUOlIIPPV "Hiom Jo aseyd ®
Jo uojjrod e 10 "YI0Mm jo saseyd Jo aseyd
9391dwiod ® J0j uaAld aq Arvw 1qo3foad
® Y3ijm pasdoad 03 uopeziioyiny (J)
*303foad ay) jJo udsap sy pue uojy
-800[ Y] ‘JOPIII0D 3yj 07 10adsax yijm
PIIOPISUOD SMI[A JI3Y3 puU®T pPI[NSU0D
u93q 2aeY Pajedo] s] 309(oad syl yoqym
uf suopjorpsgf 1o srepoyjo  ofqnd
alqrsuodsal ayy J9yje A{uo paziioyne
3Q U®D s®BAJI® pazjueqn uj s3109{olg (3)
‘wexd
-0xd JU3IIND ® Uf JI0M jo aseyd jey) IO}
3uipjaoad wal] paaocidde ue U0 pIseEq
2q 1ieYs HAJom Jo sseyd © yam pa9od
-oad 03 uoplezjIoYIne [erjul ayy, (p)
(69 IWdHJ) 018 31ed Y30 €2 YIIM
90UBPIODOB Ul JOJBIISIUIWIPY U0}IE]
-Jodsuel], SSeIN UBQI() 3yl Aq panss| ole
s303foad 9isuery ssewr orqnd Kemysiy
-uou 103 [eaoadde wesloid o3 juanbd
-3sqns paadord 03 suopeziioyany (9)
‘60T "0°'S' N
€2 4£q pequosaad Sse spaepue)s pue
MITA3T 9SNOYIulIea[d ¢g-v 32 ‘pay
-S[18S U33Qq 8AY SIAIDAIIP PuE SUOfI®]
-nda1 Supusdwaldw] pue ‘sme[ [BIapad
JO squawradainbal aisinbataid afqeoridde
J99J8 A[UO U3AIS oq ued uolyeZIOYINY
‘'VHS 3yl wodj 9sanbax ® 07 asuodsar ug
23q [[eys ‘ueld peol LIepuodlss pue soue
-3da00® u0§3®BOYIIIRD Jspun Isoyy Suj
-pupouy *303foad Lemydiy e jo aseyd Aue
uo JIom 3yl Yimm pasdoad 01 uolyez
-Ioyjuie ue jo aouenssy vmHJg 3YL (qQ)
*‘§199foad jo uory
-ONJIsuUod pue udissp 3yl ur 2ay1302(qo
olseq ® SI AOUdOYJd ASB12ul 9BY] *INS
-SB 0S[® {[BYS JOIBIISIUJWPY UOISJAl]
VMHJA 94y, 's303{oad jo s3j103973€0 J9Yy30

1020£9§



G991

IU§120ufdUd  uoIoNIISU0d  A(jep 93w
1DAY POIBWIISI JY] JAIA0D 07 PaYsiigsl
$3 0Q ‘wWMiUIUL ¥ ¥ ‘[{eys sa1el asay]J,
s3d L9 1o09foad Jospur s3s00 303foad jo
yJuvt v J0J pado{oadp 9[npayds J0 3[qel
1 Jo w0 911 uf aq Arw JO Ofj1dads
q00foxd aq Avw s$3jeI ayJ, ‘9718 eyl
1] s109foad 03 a[qeojidde sajer salde
urep pateprabrr o7joads Ys{iqesa [reys
VHS) Aoudde femyliy 313§ yoeyq (v)
2wy 1981]U0D Ul sUNLIdA0 Juiprud

2x suoisiacad  juawadady  gOg0g9 §

(¥861 02 “3nV ‘g00LE HA
‘9161 '6 "3nV '£52EE YA TF GL6T T "03Q 6£95¢
I4 0y 38 PapUaWe sB ‘FL61 '1 "I00 'BYESE U 6£)
(6250-621Z J2quInu [0J1U10D Japun 133png
u¥ juawddeuryy JO 3030 9yl £q paaocaddy)
‘sjuswa’sde yudH
ENUUB - 9Y] woa] Ardjeredas panoas
ko pue paledaad aq [{IMm s103(0ad yoless
by pue 3utuuel(d Lemy3dry reroadg aog
huawaardy -sjged Jo jxed Sujujewrag
U3 YItTm paadoad 0g pazZrioyns sf ayels
U3 uaym sauiyy J0 awIly ayl e papuswue
g 11eys 11 ‘weasoxd Hiom ayj jo qyed
LU0 sI13A00 juauwlarde 3yl Jr -qded
§ Jo oroyum uj weiloxd JIiom HWRIH
1 Yitm pasdcoxd o0q pezirloyine uaaq
Y 97818 a3yl uUsym paiIndaxa puw pared
Id aq (IA sjuawealde YJwdH ()

) *321JJO 18YJ 01} 1UadS 3q [[IM £doo
uIIojuU0D B ‘20(jJj0 [eUOI3aX ‘Y3 A£Qq
aiinbal uayp -~ALousde Lemyldry 91elg
31 017 PpauIniat aq [{im ALdod paind
PX3 2uQ 'spL003l snye)s 103(oad sy jo
1ed se quauIsalde [eU3[I0 ayj ujelaa
M JOJeIISfUlWIPY UOISTATQ 9Y]L "uopl
09X3 PUB 4ITA3I JOJ JOYeIISIUIWDY
OISIAI(Q 3yl O3 PapIemlo)] pde Aouaile
emy3iy 91e1S ay3 Jo xsopjo Jedoid
Y3 £q pajnoaxa aq [Im jJoarxayy Adod
uo0 pue quawaadrde (eulldlro syy, (p)
uawaaalde 90afoad ® Ul paIpn(ouUy aq 90U
BYS snje1s , A[uo psurnuesdoid,, e ut
auyejas 3uiaq 199f{oad e jo uojyrod Auy
suoyixodde ALrjusnbasquns aq 01 spuny
J3pag JO 93EWI]S? Ue U0 paseq aq [{im
3Is83u3d junowe 3yj3 ‘GIT ‘'D°'S'N €2 03
ugnsand sjuawuojryodde Jo adurApE Uuf
Jm»o:uum:oo aq 07 s309foid pue s39af{oad
nsst puoq 104 "paJajus aq [{im 393(oad
emonraed ayl o1 ajqedridde se Hiom jo
9SSBIO JO SUOIEIJiIsSe(O 109f{oad [(e J0]
punjy etepay ayj jo wns ayl SANNA
[Ivddaad ., pateqet adeds ays ur (O1)
"JOMBISIUIWDPY UOISTAI 9y3 Aq paaoad
[de sajewW1Ss JUNOIDE 9210) 3yl J10/pUe
Faroussurquos snid aspid 30eIju0d Ayl

S 1 1 1

uo Paseq aq [{{M PaJtajud JUnoWeE Yy
‘HI0M UO[ONIISUOD 104 'PAIIIUB 8Q [[Im
103foad Jenorjred ayiz o1 afqedridde se
JUBWAII3e Yl Uf 3A0QE YJJ0] 13S HIOM
JO sasse(d J0 SuoljedyJisse(d 1903foad
{I® JO} S1S00 pajew(lsa ayj JO wns ayy
«WLOIALO0Yd 40 LSOO TVLOL AdLVIA
-ILS™., Pofaqel aoeds a8y ur (g)’
‘8l 8 Jo yiyuay
9$3.183U 9Y3 07 UMOYS 3Q [{Im HIOom uoy
-0nI3suod pue Jujsasujdud Areujurjiaad
Jo yi3uay ay3 , (se(IW) HLONAT ALV
-IX0¥ddV,, pataqe] seoeds ayj uy (g)
WHIHILO., 2A0Q®
Aejerpeuruy  ssoeds 8yl uj pajaqe(
L11eoyioads q0u HIom JO SSBIO JO U0}
-BO1JiISselo 908{oid ® Yjllof 33s 07 pasn
2aq M JHOM J0 TESVHJ HO NOILL
-VOIJISSVIO LOAr0odd,, 3ujpeay ayj
Japun , YHHLO,, Paraqe] adoeds ayyg, (1)
‘uoyyred
-1o13Ted 1elepag JoJ 3qQIBI[d ST  MHUOM
d0 dSVHd YO NOILLVOIJLISSVIOD
LOIrodd,. 3uipesy ayj Japun pafaq
-Bl A(reo(yioads saoeds syj uf yjaojy 1as
4500 JO waly Lue Yoiym o3 jquanbasqns
97EP 3Y) MOUS 03 PIZI1IN 3q [{IM [ NOILL
“VZIdOHLAV J0 JLVA FAILLDALJIA,,
3uipsoy oYy Japun sadeds ayy, (9)
‘Apnas ay3 Jo 31312 pue
((s0Y1) so1pMIg 9aperadoo)d [euoideyd
-e13ul) Jo ((SAJIN) soTpRI§ puny paood
1eaoi(3sN) odAy 4o9foxd Aq odeds sius
uy PayJ1auapy aq [{eys s109(ord yoreassy
pue 3ujuueld Aemy3iy 1eiosdg -pasu
9q J0uU AewW suoyyels 3ujiasuj3usy ‘peod
1e90( J0 £3unod ® uo pajedol s} 3d3foxd
Y3 7BY3 UIALS uo|Iedipul I0 ‘umoys aq
{teys ‘Aue J1 ‘Jaqumu 3snor L£junod Jo
‘83818 'Sl UL . HIe[D JO 1Sam safjul
JNoy 07 (199X }O 1SEBd Sollw 2aIul.,
§e yous ‘jujwlay Aq s109foxd jo uoll
-e001 ayy 3ulfjauspy J0§ Sy , INIJINUIL
LOHEL0dd., DpPI1aqel adeds ayyg, (9)
‘umoys aq ([({m poied
-07 St 903foad ayq yYoIiym uj s31qunod Jo
K£3unod ayj *s3oafoad Jayjo (e 104 ., XL
-NNO0D., Pataqe] 9oeds ayg uy spewW 2q
1IIm A13us ou ‘qo3foxd ywdy J04g (%)
*{0I1U02 O1jJel] pue suojye(nidar 3ul
-HIed 1o} suolsjaoad Yifm JUIWUIIA0D
JO qiun [ed201 ® pu® 911G AY) UIIM]
-3q quawaaxde ue sy alayjy uaym (A1)
*3apoY S9181S paltupn ‘eZ Sl
Jo uo13o3s aiqeojldde ayj aouaIalal 01
(012 "O°'S'N £2) sAemySy ssaode asuajap
10 (602 "O°'S'N €2) SAemysiy spuel o2lqnd
U0 XJOM P3JSISse Jo paosueul) A[{elapa}
axejlapun 07 st 21e1S ® uaym (11N

.\wD .C):J‘w_c_c_J( -»O;Cm:.. &O-QUQ&

i od

Y

EXHIBIT.

DATE__2~I5 95

71LOB 9L _HP 249

bo1

*Louase [vIapag Yons 07 qual

-fed 10 31sodap 91®IS 92Ul JO qunowe

Y3 UJ0y 13s 03 pue ‘zel "O'S'N €2 Lq

palinbag Lousde (eIapa g Yons pur 91e€1S

93 U9Iamilaq quawrgaide syj aouUsId

-Jax 01 ‘303(oxd pre-{elapod ® axelIsp
-un 03 s} Aousde [elapad e uaym (In)

‘621 "O°S"N €2 £q paanb

-1 qUaWdaIdr BY] 90UdIJaL 03 ‘Aq1[0e]

1103 ® 3uiIdnIjsuocD Jo 300 syl uj 23ed
-1o13xed 03 ale spunjy [esapad uaym (1)

IBMO[[0] S PIZI[.

-13n 8q os[® [[Im 9oeds syyJy, ‘spew 8q
Lewt Z-4d4 W10 07 SUIIYOEBII® ‘LIesSSa
-03Uu J1 "109foad ae(uoyred B 09 a[qed
-j1dde suoisiaoid (BUOIIIPPE Sujijsi{ I0)
Z2-dd waiog uo pspiaold sy aoeds (g)

. "uopedyriuap] 99afoad yons jo sugswr
£q juswaailde 109{oad ayy uy pajerodiod
-up A([edjyewojne swod3q 309foxd Ie|
-nojjred e 01 siqesiidde suoisyaoad [v10
-ads ssoyJ, ‘renuep weidorq Kemysiy

© PIV-1eI3padg ayj jo g uoldas ‘g ‘deyo

‘9 "IOA YIIM 90UBPIODIDB U] PIUULLINBP
uoj3edsyyauspy 303foad ayy £q psuraaold
3q T(1M q09f{oad Je[morjaed ® 03 Aidde
yofym suojsiacad peroads auy, ‘sy0sfoad
[enpralpuy Joj sjuswaarde o3 Aidde
07 suojsjaoxd (eoads ujeiuod Z-ddg
wIog Jo ¢z ydnoayi 1 suoisjrold (g)
“JUTUIIYY Suues 9] Udamiaq ‘NYIom
J3UJ0 Yiim AISnoauelodwIajuod paulIog
~-Jad 8q 09 q0u s 3eyd Sujpuny [eIapsg
03 193(qns JIom Jo sseldo juapuadapuj Jo
JUIUIIACIAUWI] 2A]SSIOONS YdOea J0] pared
-21d eq [{m Ssjuawaaide 1oafoad 9qex
-edag "papjaoad saoeds ayj uj a3ed 3eyYy
uo Jesddw {{im samjeudiS [V ‘WJIOJ
oql jo 8ded 9sayy sy3 uo paoeid a2q ued
Z-dd wiog jJo uojjetedaad Jodoad aoj
pPatnbaa L1ewIou uUoiIBWION] [1V (1)

:smo[[oj se

PIZIIIn 3q [lBYS Z-dd WwIog ayl, (9)
‘sme[ [eJapa 01 quensand
sjuswaIfnbax A1o0je[ndal Jo KIojnjels
fue yjm odouvliea g® J0u pue pared
-31d Kpiadoad sy ‘Josltayy JusWIpUIWLE
40 uojed(JIpowr Jo ‘juswiaarde ayy
38Y3 pays|ies sf ay uaym Joalayj quaur
-pusditue 10 uoedIJIpOW JO JUIWIIAIZE
303{oxd syy 93ndaxe VMHJ JO JIBY3q Uo
[teys £9110yine pajeda(ap sjy 031 juens

-Ind rojeajsjujwpy uoisiAld Uy (q)
*3038(0ad ayj 09 3uyjerax

suoisijaoxd [ejoads Lue yj1o0J 39S 0, (§)
pue 193foad ayj J0J quUawW
-3318e Jopun pue pai1edIqo Spunj [els

-P34d Jo qunowre {8303 2yl moys og, (g)

ferPave Ut vpsr

11502 jo swayg 81q13{12 jo areys
[e13p3d @Yl JO juawesmquiyal 3ufuyas
-A03 971%p 8A1103)]a3 ayy 21ed1puyt 07, (7)
‘uayey
-Ispun aq 03 HJ0Mm JO Spuy pue s109{oad
Jo sad£3 snojiea Y3 13A00 ol (1)
N aTe
¢dd wIog suj jo sesodmd syg, (e)
‘judwalade jo uoneredsry 0g0gg

(¥L6T T "120 *gbeSt UL 65)

‘paresd
-11Q0 spumnj [e13pad Jo juncwre ayy, ()
Pue lsuojje[ndai pus
$93N3 IS [eJapad £q paqiosaid se spunjy
[e1apayg Jo quawied 03 suojjtpuoy (1)

. : :Jo Aoualde Lem
-43y1y 91e1s ayy Aq 2oueidasoe aouapiAd
1IBYS ‘092133 sjuUaUIPUaWe pue JoO suoyy
“Ed[J[PoW pue ‘sjuswaaiie 10afo1d (q)

(O xipuadde) 1'z-9yd waioy VMAHA
uo paredaad aq [1eys (dYHON) weisdorg
YoIeasay Lemuyldry sa1yeradoo) fpeuory
“EN 243 Japum $903f{01d J0j sjuswssily
(g xjpusdde) vyg-gdg wlog VMHA
uo paxedard aq [eys jJuawosise fg:d14
-13110 Yons JO UO{3eIYIPoW J0 09 sjUIWL
-pusure pue ‘(v xipuadde) z-yg wio g
VHMHA uo paredaad aq [[eys quauisolde
[eul3110 Uy “3Uipunj pre-etapsg J0J
aqi311a 308fold yoreasas pue Suruued.
Aemydiq pue ‘Aemydig ple-felapag
Yova JOJ quawialide 903(oid ¢ siedaid
leys Aousde Lemyliy ajelg ayy, (®)

£a110d  £0g069 %

. . . [L86T "0Z “2nv ‘06cie WA 26
*SLBT T "23Q "6£95S A 0% ‘SL6T “Z1 'qad ‘1611

. YA 0F 98 PIpUsWe se "pL6T 'T 100 '8545g WA 68)

- ‘s&eprjoy 1eday
Pazju30091-93831S pue ‘sfepung ‘sLepm
-1BS 3UIPN[OXd A[[BULIOU ‘qJ1ys & Jo qxed
Jofew ® J03 poaoord pmods suopyeaxado
UOTIONIISUOD YOIym 3urmp Kep Jepua
-[B0 ® Ssu®BaW ADpYI0Mm piom ayr, (1)
‘10T
0°S'N €2 Ul juswvdap Aomybiy a1myg
JOJ udAl8 qeY3l Se 3ulurswr swes Yl
seY Aouabo Avmybiy 3103S uL1a1 ayl, (f)
*307'IU0D Je[ndijied e JO SWII3Y
2Y3 Japun pI30npsp sjunowe A{rep ([T
JO Tej03 9Y] UBAW OS[e ABW uiIs] Ay,
pa1J1oads s£epHI0M J0 sAep Iepusied Jo
Jaquinu 3yl ulylim JJom 30vIjU0D 3Y9
2131dwos 03 ainire] s,J070vJIU0D YY)
Jo asnedaq Aousfe Lemysiy 37815 © £Aq
Pa31Induf $3S00 [BUOIIIPPE J2A00 07 aojad

foec n_

S Bl T



L91

[SLGT *T "O9CT ‘OF9SS -
0F 7€ papuaure &8 *pL6T ‘1 100 "8¥ESE U 6€]
. SSuols
aX J2Y10,., Pepeay 20eds 2yl uf Y3IoJ
. aq [{eus J10joJayl UOSEII 3Y3 ‘J0JBI]
JJUIPpY  UO[SIAI dU3 £q paaocxdde
'plo a3ueyo £q JOJ papiaoad jou suoy}
100 poSUeYyd JAA0D 07 SpPUnj [e13pdg
eojidde ay3 pue q09foad ayj jo 30D
07 poejeWIlS3 Y3 Buisiaal jo asod
d ay3 JOJ §§ UO[FEBOTIIPOW 3YJ JI (@)
rasodand qey) 10J 3U30
jas aq [[IM JayOnoAa [8Ul} UL ‘parinb
1 sy jJoddns [eUOlj[pPpPE OU ‘§9500
jewpyse  A(snofasxd Jo suniiapun

JO SUNJIZA0 [BULION 10J 9pjAaoxd 03 A(U0
ATesso0au S| UO[}EOY[poud dId3YM a3els
Joyonoa [euy syl 3V -sedueyd paaoad
-dg 19A0D 07 £punj [eIapag jo qunours
oyy asesrouj 07 Afuo papesu 24 s
uopeoypowr yons ‘A(ITBURIO ‘quawt
-9218%8 909foxd reurdiIo 34l JO suo(3edl)

. -jpowt Jo 07 SIUdWpPUIUIB ‘[ J1oj pasn

aq [reus (g xjpusdde) vz-dd wiod (%)
4uawzaide
wopeoutPO  90E0E9 ¥

. [Lg6T ‘0z 30V ‘0621E ¥d 28]

‘uoy308s s1y3 Jo (1X3) gdeidered Uf nMw%w
qos s® Jouuwew! aures oyl Ul P

BiH 10iePed

suiSo  jo

g 100 ‘uopSIUjWPY ADMY

£ E

g

991

-{eo aq 03 aJ®8 suopjzodorg ‘uoyje(NO[Ed
3IB(S [BJIAP3d 8Y) 8J0J3aq 150D u0IIdNIIS
-u09 7J0euU09 Supjediojjred L[1el3pa]
8y woJJ paoupap sq [[eUS JO70eIJUO0D
3y] passasse junowre ayy jo uoyjrodoad
® ‘srqeojrdde sy uolsjaoxd aAljuUIOUISIP
Y] uaym ‘xeys [eI3pag 8yl 3ujre(nd
-180 9J0J8q 73S0D UOIONIJSUOD FOEBIJUOD
3upyediored L(re1sapay syl 03 pappe 3q
tieys J030BIFUOD ay) 09 sjuawrAed aAll
-usouf] Aue 09 dup $3502 198{0ad paseaId
-uj ay3 jo uoyjjrodoad e ‘10eIUOD Y] Uy
pasn ale uoyaidurod L[JIed J0J aAjjuUadUY
-S[p/oAajjusouy 10 suoysiaoad uaym Q)
‘paam3yy
S| aIeys [eIapa,d Y] alojaq qosfoxd ayj
JO 1sS00 uojIdNIISUCO qoeIjUO0D Supjed
-1o1ared L{[e1apaj 9yl WoOJJ Pajdonpap 3q
1leys ssaoxa 3yl Jo areys [ruoijrodoad
8 ‘VHS 9Y3 £q patinouj sasuadxs [enjoe
ayq ueyj aJowl Sy PIsSSasSE JUnows IYl
JT *(s)waly qeyy Joj 21qefed axeys [eld
-paJ 913 90mpal 03 ‘POAIOAU} ST (S)wajgy
Bupyedjoprded terapsd ® JI ‘Pu® ‘VHS
ay3 Aq paxImdui sesuadxa FH-Uou Ien)
-08 93 103 Aed 0] pasu aq [[BYS pIsSsasse
junowre ayy ‘sAB[9P pasned J030BIJUOD
07 anp §1500 FO-uou pajediojaue BIIXD
apniouy sadvuwrep pajeprnbyf axoym (§)
*409foxd ayq HO PISSASSEB SJUNoWe
sadewep pajepiubll [e103 8yl JOo sreys
{euojqrodord ® AQ paonpar’ oq [leys
uojjedropided 1erspad J0J 9[qQI8f[d@ 9q
PINOM jBY3 JUNCWE UOIIONIISUOD 30B1)
-U09 [®307 9yl *1S004U03ONIISU0D Buj
-1edrorited ayg Jjo a3ejuaorad pasordde
ue Jo siseq ayj uo s1s00 FO IO pIsInq
-wex 3ujsq ST VHS 9Yd s1eum (€)
. . : *aaBYS [BIIDP9]
8uyl 9y Suruyuralap a10j9q 3500 UON]
-onJI3suod 1oeajuod Surjedionted A[(e1d
-pPaj ayj woJ} paionpap 9q [[BYS S$SIOX3
ayg Jo areys reuoritodoad e ‘309foad 8yl
10J s{e303 WD [Enjd®e 9yl uryg Jowr Sy
passasse sadeurep pajepinbil Jo junowre
9u3 JI 'o1qeAed sieys eiel oxd [eispad
Lue 3urinsyy o3 Jo1ad sjunowe sadeurep
Pajepinbyy possasse 3yl £q paonpal
a8q [reys qo9foad ayjl Jo0j $3800 O (e30)
Yy ‘sasuadxs gD A[UO JIAOD SI7eX SIde
-wep pajepinbi] ayj3 aJsym pue ‘waly
Sujjediopaed ¢ se powje[d qou aJe
£1509 {) 2J3Ym JO parInour sasuadxa
1enjoe uodn psseq waq] 3uprediopjred
® SB pawie[d ale $3500 O 3Iaym (7)
3o3sfoad
8Y] JO $3S00 UOIIONIISUOD 90BJIJUOD
1e309 reuy syj 03 uoijediollred [erapsd
J10J 91q18119 $3500 UOIONIISUOD J2BIJUOD

(Uolipg p6-1-¥) 1 °UD ¥4 €T
E E [ 3

1euUly 84Ul JO Ol1el ayj sy ‘uof1dss s|Y3
up pasn se ‘sreys (euojjrodoid y (1)
) ‘JulwWwIsINqUIIL ple-1etapa g
20J 3[Q18113 ST ey} 903foad ® Jo 4800
ay3 3ujujunialap uy Lidds (reys sadio
-upad BUTMO[{0] 3yl ‘W] 39eIJU0D 1134
UNJII3A0 U® U33q SeY aI1ayy usym (9)
‘sjunouwr saSewep pajepin
-bir ay3 uroly L13jeredas umoys aq [{eYs
Sjunouwre  3AJUADUIS|P/IAjjUadUY YT,
‘30'IqU0D 3yl uf suojsjaoad uojysjdwrod
A1183 JOJ 9A[JUIDUISIP/IAJIUIDIUL IPNO
-uy os{e LeW VHS °9y) ‘suo[sjaoad sale
-urep pajepnbyf ayl 03 uojjippe ug (p)
‘papnoug
8Qq A'W $3500 AE[3p Jasn PeOJ S [[9M S8
$3S00 Je[JWI]S JO ‘aFerInuwIap [BUO[3IPPE
‘auIj} PIpuIIXI uB JOJ SIN0l9p Sujuiey
-31 ‘SuUMOpInys Jaquim woJj Sup(nsst
s3s0) -ofiqud 8yj 10 VHS 3Y) 03 $30Udj
-U3AUODUl IO SAB[IP Ppaje(ar 903foxd
Jo s7s09 Ppajedid[jus I3yio JIIA0D 09
308I3UO0D YOed Ul sadevwep pajepinbi| c8
sjunouwre [eucliippe Spnouj ‘adusrmo
-u02 VMHJA WilM ‘Lewr yHS syl (9)
*30ue1dadoe pUE MajAld JOJ
VMHJ 343 03 juas 2q 03 S} 19%) §[YI Jo
uoyjeoljjIsnl ‘pajurirem qou ale saqel
pajepdn JI ‘reacidde YMUJI 10) ‘A1essd
-08U uaym ‘saies pajepdn apjaocad pue
sreaf 7 AI9A3 JSEI[ 7' S9%1BI Y] MIA
-9 [[BYS VHS 943 ‘sajer ayl Jo YMHJI
aqy Aq fpeacixdde y(eaTUl I3V ‘reacad
-de pUB M3TA3T IO VMHA 943 09 pajjjwa
-qus 9q [[eys 23enbspe ar1e sjunouwrs ayy
98Ul VHS 9yl Aq UOJJEOyjLIaA ‘Suoisia
-oxd tejoads plepue)s Jo suojresyjjoads
VHS 943 uj papniouj Apeslfe ale sueaws
JI3Y30 JO SI[NPsYOsS 93X IYM °91e1S
3yl uy s109{o1d ay3 jo azis pue adsy
U3 YIIM PITBIDOSSE $IS00 gD Aljep alde
-~J2A® [B010% 3] 'WInWIuW ® 4e ‘sajew
-ixoxdde A19so[0 9a[npayos/a[qey ajed
a3 JI Ue3I30SE 01 BIEP 1S0D S| M3]AaT
Arreorporiad [1eys VHS ay) ‘ased 1313%e]
aYy3 Ul "pasn S| a[npayds Jo a[qe] 91ed
® aI9ym [eaocadde [e]IIU] JI1je S[SBQ
o1poltad € U0 JO ‘sajer oJjoads-309foid
JO 93s®ed 3Yyj ul ‘siseq j309{oad-Aq-y03f{oad
% U0 JI3y3I3 [eaorxdde vmHHJg 03 193
-Qus 3Q [[eys paysriqeIss sai1es ayy, (q)
*SULI3] 70'IJUOD Y] Yjim 20U%
-P1000® U] 30oUeUIIOjIad 0] 10308IJU0D
Y] 01 o9np asImIsyio sjudwAed woJj
‘auwrpy 90®vJIJUOD Ul UNJIIBA0 AEBPHIOM
Jo Kep JeEpUua[eo Ydoea JO] ‘SUOIIONPIP
JO SuBSW £Qq PISSISSE 3q [{eYS sjunoure
8y, "199fo1d ayj uO PaIAUNOOUI FIOM
Jo adA3 8uj YIIM PITe[oosse $1500 (HD)

S05'0€9§




In the event the visibility of a STOP sign or a2 YIELD sign at any
location is restricted, the sign shall be located as specified, and a Stop
Ahead sign (sec. 2C-15) or a Yield Ahead sign (sec. 2C-16) shall be
erected in advance of the STOP or YIELD sign.

Figures 2-2, 2-Ta, 2-Tb, and 2-7¢ (pages 2A-10 and 2D-16 to 2D-18)
show typical STOP and YIELD sign installations.

2B-10 Speed Limit Sign (R2-1)

The Speed Limit sign shall display the limit established by law, or by
regulation, after an engineering and traffic investigation has been made
in accordance with established traffic engineering practices. The speed
limits shown shall be in multiples of 5 miles per hour.

In order to determine the proper numerical value for a speed zone on
the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation the following fac-
tors should be considered: o

1. Road surface characteristics, shoulder condition, grade, alignment
and sight distance. '

2. The 85-percentile speed and pace speed.
Roadside development and culture, and roadside friction.
Safe speed for curves or hazardous locations within the zone.
Parking practices and pedestrian activity.
Reported accident experience for a recent 12-month period.

R

Two types of speed limit signs may be used: One to designate passen-
ger car speeds including any nighttime information or minimum speed
limit that might apply, and the other to show any special speed limits for
buses and trucks. No more than three speed limits should be displayed
on any one speed limit sign or assembly. Where a special speed limit
applies to trucks or other vehicles, the legend TRUCKS 40, or such
similar message as is appropriate, shall be shown below the standard

SPEED| :
LIMIT TRUCKS

=10,

R2-1 ) R2-2
24" x 30" 24" x 24"




message or on a separate plate (R2-2). When used independently, the
- Truck Speed sign should carry a reference to SPEED or MPH.

Minimum speeds shall be displayed only in combination with the
posted speed limit (sec. 2B-12).

Advisory Speed signs are treated under section 2C-35.

The standard Speed Limit sign shall be 24 x 30 inches. On express-
ways the sign should be at least 36 x 48 inches, with 48 x GO inches
prescribed for use on freeways.

2B-11 Night Speed Sign (R2-3)

Where different speed limits are prescribed for day and night, both
the limits shall be posted. This may be done in either of two ways:

1. Immediately below the standard Speed Limit sign (R2-1) or com-
bined with it, a Night Speed sign (R2-3) carrying the legend NIGHT 45
(or other suitable numerical limit) may be erected. In this case the
numerals in the Night Speed sign and only the words SPEED LIMIT in
the standard sign, should be reflectorized. As a special but logical' excep-
tion to the general color scheme, the Night Speed sign should have its
legend in white upon a black background. .

2. A changeable message sign may be used, so.that only the appro-
priate regulation is visible at a given time. The sign may have inter-
changeable panels, or reflectorization of the nighttime speed superim-
posed over the unreflectorized numerals of the daytime speed, to permit
only the nighttime speed to become legible in the beam of motor-vehicle
headlamps at night. '

R2-3
24" x 24"

2B-12 Minimum Speed Sign (R2-4)

Where an engineering and traffic investigation shows that slow speeds
on a highway consistently impede the normal and reasonable movement of
traffic, signs may be used to post a minimum legal speed. Driving slower
than the minimum limit is illegal except when necessary for safe operation
or in compliance with the law. The minimum speed shall be displayed only
in combination with the posted speed limit, and if desired, these two signs
may be combined (R2-4a). The Minimum Speed sign shall have a
standard, and minimumi, size of 24 x 30 inches.

2B-7 Rev. 9/84

;|_,;}"|"



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR'S8 REGISTER

Hm\/\w&)ﬁqé & Tvom t;m(-)-ahgn COMMITTEE pILL No. HB 1 4 -
patE _ 15 |95 SPONSOR (8) \2{4 HM?&(
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

OPPOSE

CLJ %JWW 4= Mok waéf% foo | X

Dlor. AL A\A,g(/i et Weltcromee | X
ani,\ ffﬁawx /Pf&%zc{’ (0T Meetin «
AR Sf,mm;c/i —ARCE X
;ﬂCK \§‘77/L 7S DARC X
Deor Khesle D oq Tt

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS8 STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.



EXHIBIT__ S~

pATE__2/15[15

TESTIMONY OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION
ON HOUSE BILL 192
BEFORE THE HOUSE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

February 15, 1995

A bill for an act entitled: "An Act authorizing state agencies to
cooperate with, and to assist local watershed work groups;
encouraging local citizens, organizations, and governments to form
watershed work groups; removing board approval from the state
water plan; creating a special license plate and special state revenue
account to fund statewide and local water resource education and
activities of local watershed work groups; amending section 85-1-203,
MCA; and providing an effective date.”

My name is Mark Simonich. I am the Director of the Department of Natural Resources
and Conservation.

The Department strongly supports HB 192. This bill accomplishes three primary goals.
First, and most importantly, it encourages local residents, organizations, and government
to form local watershed work groups for solving local water issues. Second, it changes
the role of the Board of Natural Resources and Conservation from approval to advisory
in the state water planning process. Third, the bill authorizes creation of a special
license plate with the revenues used to support activities of local watershed work groups
and water education.

The first purpose is to increase local control over watershed management decisions by
encouraging local citizens, organizations, and governments to form local watershed work
groups. Many of you are familiar with the Upper Clark Fork River Basin Steering
Committee, created by the 1991 Legislature, which is a successful example of this
approach to water planning and management. HB 192 recognizes and encourages the
formation of watershed work groups without the need for special legislation. The bill
requests state agencies and conservation districts to work with these work groups before
pursuing an action affecting a basin. Also, the bill authorizes state agencies and
conservation districts to provide technical and financial assistance, but only upon request
by a local watershed work group. The intent of this legislation is to increase the success
and opportunity for basin residents to resolve their own watershed issues.



The second purpose is to implement a recommendation of the State Water Plan
Evaluation Work Group to change the role of the Board of Natural Resources and
Conservation from approval to advisory. A committee of eight individuals, who served
as members of the Governor’s State Water Plan Advisory Council, met over the last year
to examine the state water planning process. The Work Group recommended changing
the Board'’s role to parallel that of the Legislative Water Policy Committee. The reason
is that once a broad-based group of water users and interests (the State Water Plan
Advisory Council or a watershed council) reach consensus on resolving a water issue
or developing a plan, it does not make sense to allow another political eriity, such as
the Board, to affect those decisions. The Department director will retain the authority
to provide appropriate state input as part of council deliberations. This action leaves the
decision-making authority with the affected interests and water users that developed the
state and watershed plans. At its December 14, 1994 meeting, the Board of Natural
Resources and Conservation supported this change in authority.

The third primary provision of HB 192 creates a special license plate. Revenue generated
by the plate would support activities of local watershed work groups as well as
watershed and statewide water education initiatives and activities. The obvious
advantage to this revenue source is that it is a voluntary expenditure by citizens and
does not place additional demands on general funds. This would be the first special
license plate that "passes through" most of the revenues to the private sector. There is
an initial application and manufacturing fee of $2.50, and $3.00 of the initial $20.00
donation will be deposited into the respective country general fund. However, the
$20.00 donation collected for the annual renewal of registration will be deposited into
the water education and watershed work group account.





